Public Document Pack

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Ma] O r Appllcatlons To Councillors on the Committee

Plann]ng To be determined
Committee
Date: THURSDAY, 12 JUNE 2014
Time: 6.00 PM
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET

UXBRIDGE UB8 1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

This agenda and associated

reports can be made available

in other |anguageS, in brai"e’ Published: Wednesday, 4 June 2014
large print or on audio tape on Contact: Gill Oswell, Democratic
request. Please contact us for Services Officer, Tel: 01895 250693

. . Fax: 01896 277373
further information. democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available online at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=325&Year=0

|L‘L
\ y
\
. Ny [
Lloyd White e
Head of Democratic Services INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

London Borough of Hillingdon,
3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and
how to book a parking space, please contact
Democratic Services.

Please enter from the Council’s main reception
where you will be directed to the Committee
Room.

Accessibility
An Induction Loop System is available for use in

the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Electronic devices

Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest FIRE
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless instructed by a Fire
Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a
Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their way to the signed
refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-
1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;
3. If there is a petition(s), the petition
organiser will speak, followed by the
agent/applicant followed by any Ward

Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1 Apologies for Absence
2  Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
3  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

4  To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered inpublic
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
5 | Garage Block Site Uxbridge Demolition of existing garage 1-18

Culvert Lane South block and construction of

Uxbridge bungalow with associated parking | 114 - 121

and external works.
69659/APP/2013/3796

Recommendation : Approval

Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | Unit4 Botwell Extensions, refurbishment, and 19 -42
4 Longwalk Road alterations to existing office
Stockely Park building, together with associated 122 - 142
works, including landscaping and
61233/APP/2014/1145 alterations to car parking.
Recommendation : Approval
subject to a S106 Agreement.




11/01/2012 to allow alterations of
the external appearance of the
building and relocation of the cycle
store.

Recommendation : Approval
subject to a S106 Agreement

7 | Brunel University Brunel Construction of a research 43 - 86
Kingston Lane building, together with associated
Uxbridge substation, stores, car parking 143 - 153
access and landscaping.
532/APP/2014/30
Recommendation : Approval
subject to a S106 Agreement
8 | 103, 105 & 107 Northwood | Variation of conditions 12 87 -112
Ducks Hill Road (approved plans), 20 (cycle
Northwood storage) and 26 (car parking) of 154 - 162
planning permission ref.
64345/APP/2014/1044 64345/APP/2011/1945 dated

Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

Pages 113 - 162




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address GARAGE BLOCK SITE CULVERT LANE UXBRIDGE

Development: Demolition of existing garage block and construction of bungalow with
associated parking and external works.

LBH Ref Nos: 69659/APP/2013/3796

Drawing Nos: Arboricultural Impact Survey (revised)
Design & Access Statement
Flood Risk Assessment
Dates of Use of Garages
2013-D119-P-06 Rev B Typical Section
2013-D119-P-05 Rev B Proposed Elevations
2013-D119-P-04 Rev B Proposed Floor & Roof Plan
2013-D119-P-01 Rev A Site Location Plan
2013-D119-P-02 Rev B Existing Site Plan Topographical and Tree Survey
2013-D119-P-03 Rev D Proposed Site Plan

Date Plans Received:  19/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 19/12/2013
Date Application Valid: 19/12/2013 19/03/2014
24/12/2013
07/05/2014

DEFERRED ON 25th March 2014 FOR SITE VISIT .

The application was deferred at the Major Applications Committee on 25th March 2014 to
allow for a member site visit which took place on Friday 4th April and for officers to address
two queries/concerns raised by the committee Members:

1. Concerns were raised relating to waste collection works in the area.
Officer Response: The Council's Waste Strategy Team has provided the following comments:

| have checked with the Refuse Supervisor and although Culvert Lane is narrow we do use a
normal sized RCV for collections there.

Our suggestion would be for the resident of the proposed development to leave the waste and
recycling at the top of their drive, near the access point from Culvert Lane. We are now asking
for 'curtilage' collections (namely top of the drive abutting the road) as standard, so this is in
line with our usual requirements/request.

To conclude, the proposal would not cause significant disruption to the current waste collection
arrangements.

2. Concerns were raised over the ownership of the trees on the site.
Officer Response: The Council's Corporate Property & Construction Team have submitted a
copy of the title deeds and revised plans confirming the locations and ownership of the trees. A

Certificate B Notice has been served on the owners of the adjoining land.

The land is Bono Vacanta as it was previously in the ownership of a dissolved company

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 1



registered in England; accordingly the land is dealt with/under the control of the Treasury
Solicitor. The Treasury Solicitor has written granting consent for the removal of trees which
could be dangerous and this criteria applies to all trees shown for removal on the latest
submission.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans,

2013/D119/P/01 Rev A Site Location Plan

2013/D115/P/02 Rev B Existing Site Plan Topographical and Tree Survey
2013/D115/P/03 Rev D Proposed Site Plan

2013/D115/P/04 Rev B Proposed Floor & Roof Plan

2013/D115/P/05 Rev B Proposed Elevations

2013/D115/P/06 Rev B Typical Section

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of the following have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority:

i) Bricks

ii) Rooflight (conservation type)

iii) Roof and hip tiles

iv) Windows and doors

v) Paving stones

vi) Front boundary treatment (to include piers, gate and railings).

Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details
and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 2



To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

4 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.b Car Parking Layouts for two vehicles

2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

2.d External Lighting

3. Schedule for Implementation

4. Other
4.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
4.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policy 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July 2011).

5 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 3



Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

6 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or roof
alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

7 NONSC Soil Contamination

All soils used for landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. Site
derived soils and imported soils shall be inspected and tested for chemical
contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted to and approved by the
Local Planning Authority.

Note: The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) must be consulted for their advice when
using this condition.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 4



water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

9 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No
development shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level
has been received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

10 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

The development hereby approved shall be built in accordance with 'Lifetime Homes'
Standards, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible
Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

11 NONSC Handrails

Prior to occupation of the development, details of handrails for the access footpath
(gradient 1:15) shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. Thereafter they shall be installed and retained in accordance with the approved
details.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

12 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the
Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

13 NONSC Access/Parking Layout

Prior to commencement of works, details of the access and parking layout shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policies AM7 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
H4 Mix of housing units
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment
LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character
NPPF
3 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:20009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

5 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

6

The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981: Note that it is an offence under the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 to disturb roosting bats or nesting birds or other species. It is
advisable to consult your tree surgeon/consultant to agree an acceptable time for
carrying out any work.

7

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. The actual Community
Infrastructure Levy will be calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a
separate liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority. Should you require

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



3.1

3.2

3.3

further information please refer to the Council's Website,
www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738

CONSIDERATIONS

Site and Locality

The application site comprises an existing garage block located at the rear of 31-35
Culvert Lane. The site is bordered to the east by the Grand Union Canal and to the south
and south-west by the rear gardens of 19, 20 and 21 Church Close. Uxbridge Moor
Conservation Area is located along the northern site boundary. The application site is
located within Flood Zone 2.

Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the demolition of an existing garage block and
construction of a bungalow with associated parking and external works. The dwelling
would comprise of a kitchen, lounge/dining room, bathroom, two bedrooms and en-suite
shower/WC. No additional floorspace is proposed within the roofspace. A gently sloping
path with a 1:15 gradient would be provided to ensure level access into the dwelling. A
covered driveway along the north elevation of the proposed dwelling would provide two
on-site parking spaces.

Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History
There is no previous planning history on this site.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

and landscaping in development proposals.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 8



H4 Mix of housing units

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

NPPF

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 5th February 2014
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 47 local owners/occupiers. Six responses were received:

i) concern over access to rear of 19 Church Close

ii) insufficient access/turning space from Culvert Lane

i) impact on access to canal towpath and public footpath

iv) building is not in keeping with existing houses

v) access and deliveries during construction - no turning space for large vehicles

vi) overcrowding of the site

vii) the access report is flawed and makes no account of the area in front of the garages being the
only turning point

viii) the tree report is incorrect - trees to be removed are not dead or dying as stated in tree report
ix) applicant needs to consider and address impact on ecology/local wildlife

X) consultation letter was received late, so had less time to respond

xi) impact on rights of access to privately owned road leading to garages at rear of 31-33 Culvert
Lane

xii) access for ambulances

One petition of objection has been received with 20 signatures.

Canal & River Trust:
No objection received.

RE-CONSULTATION dated 13 May 2014

Re-consultation letters were sent to 47 local owners/occupiers following the submission of revised
plans. Two responses have been received at the time of this report:

i) loss of turning space for vehicles during and after construction

ii) how will rubbish be collected?

iii) wall of garages form part of the boundary with property in Church Close

Internal Consultees

Access Officer:

The Council's Access Officer provided detailed comments on the original submission. The applicant
has submitted revised plans replacing the access ramp with a sloping path (gradient of 1:15) and
the Access Officer's comments on the amended plans are set out below:

The design now is much better. To my mind, a gradient of 1:15 would require handrails for the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



construction to be signed off by a building inspector.

Provided the provision of handrails is acceptable from a planning perspective, and does not detract
from the principles of good design, the application is acceptable from an accessibility position.

Conservation Officer:

This is a backland site that is adjacent the Uxbridge Moor Conservation Area, but it also faces the
Grand Union Canal. The immediate surrounding area is characterised by inter-war suburban
housing laid out in regular layouts and the odd Victorian building relating to the canal. The position
of the site means that any development will have an effect on the canalside location, but also the
significance of the adjoining heritage asset. Therefore, it is important that any development
sustains and enhances this significance. Currently, there are a number of single storey structures
on the site of no special interest.

The construction of a single storey property on the site is acceptable in principle. The existing
garages are obtrusive, and the proposed bungalow is on a smaller plan. This is a sensitive location,
facing the Grand Union Canal, and | am therefore keen that it enhances and contributes positively
to the appearance of the area. The proposed property aligns with the neighbouring
garages/housing facing the canal and it will be constructed of traditional materials. It has good
proportions and the positioning of the dwelling within the plot gives adequate (if limited) garden
space. It provides a quality residential environment.

However, it could be let down by poor quality materials/detailed design. | would therefore suggest
that the following are conditioned:

Bricks, rooflight (conservation type), roof tiles, hip tiles, a window and door schedule, paving stones
and a detail of the front boundary treatment (to include piers, gate and railings).

CONCLUSION: Acceptable as proposed. The proposal will sustain the significance of the adjoining
heritage asset.

Highways:

Further to undertaking the assessment of the above planning application, | can confirm Highways
has no objection to the proposal, on condition the applicant provides scaled detail drawings of the
access and parking layout in compliance with Hillingdon's highway design standards for approval
prior to commencement of works.

Trees/Landscape Officer:

The site is occupied by a garage court with 6No. garages situated immediately to the west of the
Grand Union Canal, south of Culvert Lane and to the north of the rear gardens of 19-21 Church
Close. The court lies immediately to the south of the Uxbridge Moor Conservation Area. lts
northern boundary is defined by a low tree-lined embankment. The vehicle access from Culvert
Lane enters the site along the east boundary, which also provides a right of way to the rear garden
of 19 Church Lane.

The proposal is to demolish the existing garage block and construct a bungalow with associated
parking and external works.

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS:

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- The Design & Access Statement briefly describes the existing landscape and proposals for the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



site at 3.5.

- An Arboricultural Impact Survey has been carried out with reference to BS5837:2005. This BS
was amended and re-published in 2012. However, in this case, the analysis of the trees and
conclusions reached are relevant.

- The survey confirms that the 3No Leyland Cypress are very poor specimens, which are not worthy
of retention. The (off-site) sycamore and on-site group of ash are rated 'B' (fair quality and value)
whose retention can be justified.

- Hillingdon drawing No. 2013/D115/P/03, Proposed Site Plan, indicates the retention of the off-site
sycamore on the northern boundary. All other trees within the site on this boundary are to be
removed to facilitate the development.

- By way of mitigation the soft landscape layout shows 2No. new/replacement trees. These will
need to be carefully selected so that they do not become too large/dominant within the small space
available.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to
ensure that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the area.

RECOMMENDATIONS:
No objection subject to the above observations and conditions RES9 (parts 1, 2, 5 and 6).

INFORMATIVE:

The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981: Note that it is an offence under the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 to disturb roosting bats or nesting birds or other species. It is advisable to
consult your tree surgeon/consultant to agree an acceptable time for carrying out any work.

Sustainability/Flood Risk Officer:

The applicant has submitted a Flood Risk Assessment as part of this application. The Flood Risk
Assessment is robust and concludes that the site is actually located within Flood Zone 1 and at a
lower risk of flooding (1 in 1000 years flood event). Accordingly, adequate mitigation of flood risk
can be provided by the use of normal sustainable drainage techniques and adequate methods of
surface water management would be provided at detailed design stage. This can be secured by
way of a drainage condition attached to any consent granted.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposed site is located within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the principle of new
residential development can therefore be considered acceptable in the context of Policy
H4 which encourages the provision of a mix of housing unit sizes, including one bedroom
units. Both London Plan policies and the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)
encourage the delivery of new homes and the use of previously developed land.

The proposed scheme would demolish an existing block of garages located at the end of
Culvert Lane which would be replaced with a two-bed bungalow. There is no objection in
principle to the demolition of the existing garages and redevelopment of the site for
residential purposes, subject to compliance with all other relevant policies and guidance.
This would include the impact of the proposal upon the character and appearance of the
street scene and the neighbouring Uxbridge Moor Conservation Area, the amenity of
nearby residents and the future occupiers of the proposed dwelling as well as parking
provision, access arrangements and the provision of adequate waste and recycle
facilities. These issues will be discussed in the remaining sections of the report.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to protect Conservation Areas from inappropriate developments. The Uxbridge
Moor Conservation Area is located along the northern site boundary. The scale and
design of the proposed bungalow is considered to be acceptable and would not have a
detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the neighbouring Uxbridge Moor
Conservation Area. The Council's Conservation Officer raises no objection to the
proposed scheme.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fails to
harmonise with the existing street scene, whilst Policy BE19 seeks to ensure that new
development within residential areas compliments or improves the amenity and character
of the area. Policy 7.4 of the London Plan (July 2011) requires developments to contribute
towards the character and appearance of the surrounding buildings.

The street scene comprises of two-storey detached and semi-detached dwellings to the
north and south. The proposed dwelling would be single storey and so would not appear
dominant in its scale. It is considered that the proposed dwelling would be of an
acceptable design and would not be visually intrusive. As such, it is considered that the
proposed dwelling would not have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance
of the surrounding area.

The proposed scheme is therefore considered to comply with Policies BE13 and BE19 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved Policies (November 2012) and Policy 7.4 of the
London Plan (July 2011).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Under Policy BE21 of the Hilingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012), planning permission would not be granted for new buildings which
would result in a significant loss of residential amenity by reason of their siting, bulk and
proximity, whilst Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to protect the privacy of occupiers and neighbours.

The proposed bungalow would not provide rooms in the roof and so would not result in
overlooking of the rear gardens of adjacent properties. The existing 1.8m high brick wall
along the southern boundary with 19, 20 and 21 Church Close shall be retained as part of
the proposed scheme along with a 1.8m high close boarded fence on the northern
boundary. As such it is considered that adequate privacy would be provided to future
occupiers and neighbouring properties, and would not result in a significant loss of
amenity for residents.

The proposed scheme is therefore considered to comply with Policies BE21 and BE24 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved Policies (November 2012).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011) states that developments should reflect the
internal floor space standards set out in Table 3.3; Single storey 2 bed, 4 persons
dwellings should have a minimum floorspace of 70 sq.m. The proposal would provide 86.5
sq.m of internal floorspace and so would provide an acceptable amount of living space, in

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



compliance with Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011).

In relation to external amenity space, Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) requires residential developments to provide or
maintain sufficient external amenity space to protect the amenity of residents, and for the
amenity space to be usable in terms of its shape and siting. The proposed scheme would
provide 71 sg.m of external amenity space. This is considered to be an acceptable
amount of external amenity space for the dwelling, thereby complying with Policy BE23 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to ensure that developments do not result in unacceptable levels of traffic or
detrimental impact on highway and pedestrian safety.

The application site comprises a council owned block of garages located at the end of
Culvert Lane next to a public footpath to Church Close. The garages have been vacant for
over 6 months and are no longer required by the Council. As such, there is no objection to
the loss of the vacant garages.

Concerns were raised during the public consultation over the impact the proposal would
have on vehicular access to and from Culvert Lane, particularly in regards to space for
turning. The Council's Highways Engineer has assessed the proposed scheme and
considers the application to be acceptable in terms of access and the amount of traffic
generated by the proposed dwelling. It is considered that adequate turning space would
be retained. The proposal is not considered to cause harm to users of the canal towpath
and the public footpath to Church Close.

It is therefore considered that the proposed scheme complies with Policy AM7 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved Policies (November 2012).

Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) requires developments to provide acceptable levels of parking. Two on-site parking
spaces would be provided within a covered driveway along the north elevation, which
would be located behind a 1.8m high close boarded gate. Storage for one bicycle would
be provided in a secure cycle store within the rear garden. As such, the proposal would
provide an adequate level of parking in compliance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.11 Urban design, access and security

The proposed development would not raise any urban design or access issues. A
condition is recommended to ensure the scheme complies with the principles of Secure
By Design.

7.12 Disabled access

The applicant's design and access statement confirms that the proposed development
would comply with Lifetime Homes Standards and part M of the Building regulations.
Relevant conditions would be attached should approval be granted to ensure the criteria
are met.

Due to the varying levels of the site, level access into the building was provided by way of
an access ramp, which was considered to visually unacceptable. The proposed access
ramp has been removed and replaced with a gently sloping path (gradient 1:15) in order
to reduce the visual impact. The Council's Access Officer considers the revised access
into the building to be acceptable subject to the provision of handrails. Details of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



7.13

7.14

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

proposed handrails can be provided by condition on any consent granted.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved Policies (November 2012)
advises that new development should retain topographical and landscape features of
merit and that new planting and landscaping should be provided when necessary.

The proposal would remove a number of trees to facilitate the development and would
retain an existing tree on the other side of the northern site boundary. Two new trees
would be provided in the front and rear gardens of the dwelling. Further details of
landscaping would be provided through a landscaping condition attached to any consent
granted. The Council's Trees/Landscape Officer raises no objection to the loss of the
existing trees and it is not considered that the proposal would have a detrimental impact
on the local ecology.

Sustainable waste management

Refuse bins would be stored in the rear garden of the property and moved to the front of
the property on waste collection days where they would be collected as part of the existing
refuse collection service for Culvert Lane. Details of refuse storage can be provided by
way of a condition on any consent granted.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

The applicant's Design and Access Statement indicates that the scheme has been
designed to achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. Given the modest scale
of the scheme, the achievement of Code Level 4 is considered to demonstrate that
sufficient consideration has been given to sustainability issues. Confirmation that the
dwelling achieves Level 4 shall be provided by way of a condition on any consent granted.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site is located next to the Grand Union Canal and the site lies partly within
Flood Zone 2. The applicant has submitted a Flood Risk Assessment as part of this
application. The Flood Risk Assessment concluded that the site is actually located within
Flood Zone 1 and at a lower risk of flooding (1 in 1000 years flood event) and that
adequate methods of surface water management would be provided at detailed design
stage. This can be secured by way of a drainage condition attached to any consent
granted.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

Six responses were received during the public consultation raising a number of concerns.
Points ii), iii), iv), v), vi), vii), viii), ix) and xii) have been addressed elsewhere in this report.

Points i) and xi) are in relation to rights of access. The issue of rights of way is a civil
matter and not a material planning consideration.

Point x) refers to a consultation letter arriving late. The Council carried out the consultation
in accordance with statutory guidelines and delays in external postal systems are out of
the Council's control.

Following the submission of revised plans, a public re-consultation was carried out. Two
responses have been received at the time of this report. The issues raised have been
addressed elsewhere in this report.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



7.20 Planning obligations

The proposal is for one new residential dwelling and would not require a education
contribution as it would not lead to an increase of more than 6 habitable rooms. As such
no planning contributions have been sought in this instance.

The proposed scheme represents chargeable development under the Mayor's Community
Infrastructure Levy. At this time the Community Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be
£185.99.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Planning permission is sought for the demolition of an existing garage block and
construction of a bungalow with associated parking and external works.

It is considered that the proposal would not have a detrimental effect on the street scene
or on the residential amenities of nearby properties. The proposal would provide adequate
levels of internal floor space and private amenity space for future occupiers.

The proposal complies with Policies AM7, AM14, BE4, BE13, BE19, BE20, BE23, BE24
and H4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
the London Plan (July 2011). It is therefore recommended that the application is
approved.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts
London Plan (July 2011)

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



St John's
Church

Notes

Site Address

o
AVM SNA
P

350710 WNINNITIN
A s

e R

=227 nop | po
-

\
]
|
]
I E
\ 5
\ m
1 r) I
\ g
. Q |
' O
| -
| 9
I ! > 1
“ I o |
|
1
l
\
|
\
]
I
'
'
E [;j —--ZZZZa)
£
@ ’
2
=]
2] ~
m N
o vy
o -
z ¥
m \.\\ 30.

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Garage Block Site
Culvert Lane
Uxbridge

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
69659/APP/2013/3796 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Comri¥igtée | June 2014

LONDON

EQV'ldESHOH)K)V-‘Q
| i :,\)
' "
[ i
\//_? -
, \
P
\
\
\ |




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT 4 4 LONGWALK ROAD STOCKLEY PARK MIDDLESEX

Development: Extensions, refurbishment, and alterations to existing office building, together
with associated works, including landscaping and alterations to car parking.

LBH Ref Nos: 61233/APP/2014/1145

Drawing Nos: 1308-20.102 Rev P1
1308-10.255 Rev P1
1308-10.271 Rev P1
1308-10.272 Rev P1
1308-10.273 Rev P1
1308-10.274 Rev P1
1308-10.275 Rev P1
1308-20.101 Rev P1
1308-20.201 Rev P1
1308-20.202 Rev P1
1308-20.203 Rev P1
1308-20.204 Rev P1
1308-20.205 Rev P1
1308-20.251 Rev P1
1308-20.252 Rev P1
1308-20.253 Rev P1
1308-20.254 Rev P1
1308-20.255 Rev P1
1308-20.271 Rev P1
1308-20.272 Rev P1
1308-20.273 Rev P1
1308-20.274 Rev P1
1308-20.275 Rev P1
1308-00.101 Rev P1
1308-10.101 Rev P1
1308-10.201 Rev P1
1308-10.202 Rev P1
1308-10.203 Rev P1
1308-10.204 Rev P1
1308-10.251 Rev P1
1308-10.252 Rev P1
1308-10.253 Rev P1
1308-10.254 Rev P1
Design and Access Statement - 28/03/2014
Flood Risk Assessment - March 2014
Drainage Design Statement
Transport Statement - 28/03/2014
Sustainability Statement - March 2014 (Rev 1)
Planning Statement - March 2014
Energy Statement - March 2014 (Rev 1)
Air Quality Statement - 15/04/2014

Date Plans Received:  01/04/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
01/04/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



Date Application Valid:

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for development of Stockley Arena to provide
additional office accommodation, including a single-storey extension to the central
rotunda and to the southern wing to create a new second floor, together with a two-storey
extension above the existing refuse storage and deliveries area to the north.

It is not considered that the proposed development would result in an unacceptable
visual impact on the visual amenities of the site, the wider business park, or the nearby
locally listed buildings. The proposal would not have any detrimental impact on the
amenities of the occupiers of neighbouring residential units and it is not considered that
the development would lead to such a significant increase in traffic that refusal could be
justified on highway grounds. The proposal is considered to comply with relevant Local
Plan and London Plan policies and, accordingly, approval is recommended subject to the
completion of a S106 Legal Agreement.

2, RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission subject to the following conditions:

A) That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or other appropriate
legislation to secure:

1. Highways: to secure all necessary works and the provision of a Travel Plan,
including Sustainable Transport Measures.

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and any abortive
work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S$106 legal agreement has not been finalised before 01/07/2014, or such other date
as agreed by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture, delegated authority
be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to refuse planning

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



permission for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to provide an appropriate legal commitment to ensure the
operation of a Travel Plan associated with the development. In the absence of an
appropriate travel plan the development would fail to adequately encourage
sustainable modes of transport or reduce the need to travel by private motor
vehicle, the development would therefore be contrary to Policies 6.1 and 6.11 of
the London Plan.’

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COoM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 1308-00.101 Rev
P1; 1308-10.101 Rev P1; 1308-10.201 Rev P1; 1308-10.202 Rev P1; 1308-10.203 Rev
P1; 1308-10.204 Rev P1; 1308-10.251 Rev P1; 1308-10.252 Rev P1; 1308-10.253 Rev
P1; 1308-10.254 Rev P1; 1308-10.255 Rev P1; 1308-10.271 Rev P1; 1308-10.272 Rev
P1; 1308-10.273 Rev P1; 1308-10.274 Rev P1; 1308-10.275 Rev P1; 1308-20.101 Rev
P1; 1308-20.102 Rev P1; 1308-20.201 Rev P1; 1308-20.202 Rev P1; 1308-20.203 Rev
P1; 1308-20.204 Rev P1; 1308-20.205 Rev P1; 1308-20.251 Rev P1; 1308-20.252 Rev
P1; 1308-20.253 Rev P1; 1308-20.254 Rev P1; 1308-20.255 Rev P1; 1308-20.271 Rev
P1; 1308-20.272 Rev P1; 1308-20.273 Rev P1; 1308-20.274 Rev P1; 1308-20.275 Rev
P1, and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains
in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Design and Accessibility Features (Design and Access Statement - 28/03/2014)
Highways Mitigation Measures (Transport Statement - 28/03/2014)

Planning Statement - March 2014

Energy Reduction Measures (Energy Statement - March 2014 (Rev 1) and Sustainability
Statement - March 2014 (Rev 1))

Air Quality Mitigation Measures (Air Quality Statement - 15/04/2014)

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

4 COom7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be
retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100)

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage (covered and secure)

2.b Cycle Storage (covered and secure)

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration of the provision of 8 disabled spaces, 7
spaces served by active electrical charging points, and 3 spaces served by passive
electrical charging points, and 3 motorcycle spaces)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other

5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground

5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
policies 5.11 and 5.17 of the London Plan (July 2011).

6 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

7 NONSC Living Walls and Roofs

Prior to commencement of development a scheme for the inclusion of living walls on the
energy centre shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme shall provide details of the types of living material to be used and
the locations and methods of maintenance where necessary. The development should
proceed in accordance with the approved plans.

REASON

To ensure the development contributes to a number of sustainability objectives in
compliance with policy EM1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and policy 5.11 of the London Plan (July 2011).

8 NONSC PV Panels

Prior to commencement of development a detailed roof plan shall be submitted showing
the type and location of photovoltaic panels in accordance with the recommendations
made in the Energy Assessment (March 2014). The plan shall be accompanied by a
statement as to how the PV panels will be managed and maintained and their output

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



monitored throughout the lifetime of the development. The development must proceed in
accordance with the approved plan and statement.

REASON

To ensure the development contributes to a number of sustainability objectives and
delivers carbon reductions in compliance with policy EM1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and policy 5.2 of the London Plan (July
2011).

9 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
policy OE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and policy 5.12 of the London Plan (July 2011).

10 NONSC Imported Soils

All imported soils used for landscaping purposes including soils shall be clean and free of
contamination.

REASON

To ensure that the users of the school development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

1 DIS2 Access to Buildings for People with Disabilities

Development shall not commence until details of access to building entrances (to include
ramped/level approaches, signposting, types and dimensions of door width and lobby
openings) to meet the needs of people with disabilities have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved facilities should be
provided prior to the occupation of the development and shall be permanently retained

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with policies AM13 and R16 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012) and policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2 of the London Plan (July
2011).

12 COM31 Secured by Design

The building shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 7.1 and 7.3 of the London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM11 Improvement in facilities and promotion of safety and security at bus

and rail interchanges; use of planning agreements to secure
improvement in public transport services

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



AM15
BE10
BE15
BE18
BE20
BE21

BE24

BE25
BE38

LE2
OE1

OE3

OES5
OE7

OL5
R16

R17

LPP 2.6
LPP 2.7
LPP 2.8
LPP 4.1
LPP 4.2
LPP 4.4
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.4
LPP 5.5
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.10
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.21
LPP 6.1
LPP 6.5

LPP 6.9
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas
Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

Siting of noise-sensitive developments

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

(2011) Outer London: vision and strategy

2011) Outer London: economy

2011) Outer London: Transport

2011) Developing London's economy

2011) Offices

2011) Managing Industrial Land & Premises

2011) Climate Change Mitigation

2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

2011) Sustainable design and construction

2011) Retrofitting

2011) Decentralised energy networks

2011) Renewable energy

2011) Urban Greening

2011) Green roofs and development site environs

2011) Flood risk management

2011) Sustainable drainage

2011) Contaminated land

2011) Strategic Approach

2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

(2011) Cycling

(2011) Walking

(2011) Parking

(2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

(

(

(

(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(

2011) An inclusive environment
2011) Designing out crime
2011) Local character

~— N N N N N

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



LPP 7.4

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture
LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology
LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes
LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt
LPP 7.21 (2011) Trees and woodland
LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations
LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 114C Compliance with Building Regulations Access to and use of
You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6 and 8.

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilgs Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6 158 Opportunities for Work Experience

The developer is requested to maximise the opportunities to provide high quality work
experience for young people (particularly the 14 - 19 age group) from the London
Borough of Hillingdon, in such areas as bricklaying, plastering, painting and decorating,
electrical installation, carpentry and landscaping in conjunction with the Hillingdon
Education and Business Partnership.

Please contace: Mr Peter Sale, Chief Executive Officer, Hillingdon Training Ltd: contact
details - c/o Hillingdon Training Ltd, Unit A, Eagle Office Centre, The Runway, South
Ruislip, HA4 6SE Tel: 01895 671 976 email: petersale@hillingdontraining.co.uk

7 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to
consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This
is explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available
at www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is a three-storey office building, located on the western side of Longwalk Road, in
the southwest corner of Stockley Park. The current tenants of the building are vacating.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



The site also contains a two-storey plant building to the rear of the office building, together
with a decked parking area to the rear. A small parking and drop off area is located to the
front of the building. The site is landscaped along the Longwalk Road frontage.

The office buildings to the east and south of the site are locally listed. The A408 lies to
the west of the site. A concrete plant lies further to the south across the canal.

The applicant has stated that the existing building is dated, and requires upgrading, both
in internally and externally to attract new tenants. The separate plant building is also
outdated. The reception area of the building is small and not fit for purpose, and the
entrance to the building is 'lost' on the site.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for extensions, refurbishment, and alterations
to an existing office building, together with associated works, including landscaping and
alterations to car parking.

An extension is proposed to the front of the building to create a new entrance/reception
atrium area that is more fit for the purpose and the size of the building. A rear extension
is proposed to bring the plant back into the main building and to provide additional office
space. A roof extension is proposed to create new office floorspace at a new third floor
level, with some remodelling and enlargement of the existing plant at roof level. These
are to be carried out in conjunction with recladding and refurbishing the building, together
with improvements to hard and soft landscaping.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

61233/APP/2006/201 4 Longwalk Road Stockley Park, Uxbridge

ALTERATIONS TO MAIN ENTRANCE ELEVATION, PROVISION OF NEW BIN STORES AND
PLANT COMPOUND TO REAR, INSTALLATION OF CCTV AND SATELLITE DISH AT ROOF
LEVEL.

Decision: 22-03-2006  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History
The relevant planning history is listed above.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



PT1.BE1
PT1.E1
PT1.EM1
PT1.EM6
PT1.EM8
PT1.EM11
PT1.T1
PT1.T3

(2012) Built Environment
(2012) Managing the Supply of Employment Land
(2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
(2012) Flood Risk Management
(2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise
(2012) Sustainable Waste Management
(2012) Accessible Local Destinations
)

(2012) North-South Sustainable Transport Links

Part 2 Policies:

AM2

AM7
AM11

AM13

AM14
AM15
BE10
BE15
BE18
BE20
BE21

BE24
BE25
BE38

LE2
OE1

OE3

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Improvement in facilities and promotion of safety and security at bus and rail
interchanges; use of planning agreements to secure improvement in public
transport services

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people
with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



OE5
OE7

OL5
R16
R17

LPP 2.6
LPP 2.7
LPP 2.8
LPP 4.1
LPP 4.2
LPP 4.4
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.4
LPP 5.5
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.10
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.21
LPP 6.1
LPP 6.5
LPP 6.9
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.8
LPP 7.15
LPP 7.16
LPP 7.21
LPP 8.2
LPP 8.3

Siting of noise-sensitive developments

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection
measures

Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt
Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

(2011) Outer London: vision and strategy

(2011) Outer London: economy
(2011) Outer London: Transport
(2011) Developing London's economy
(2011) Offices

(2011) Managing Industrial Land & Premises
(2011) Climate Change Mitigation
(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
(2011) Sustainable design and construction
(2011) Retrofitting

(2011) Decentralised energy networks
(2011) Renewable energy
(2011) Urban Greening
(2011) Green roofs and development site environs
(2011) Flood risk management
(2011) Sustainable drainage
(2011) Contaminated land
(2011) Strategic Approach

(2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure
(2011) Cycling

(2011) Walking

(2011) Parking

(2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

(2011) An inclusive environment

(2011) Designing out crime

(2011) Local character

(2011) Architecture

(2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

(2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes

(2011) Green Belt

(2011) Trees and woodland

(2011) Planning obligations

(2011) Community infrastructure levy

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 6th May 2014
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 6th May 2014

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to six local owner/occupiers on 11/04/2014. The application was
also advertised by way of site and press notices. No responses were received.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY:

The site is located in Flood Zone 1, defined by the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) as
having a low probability of flooding. In this instance, we have taken a risk based approach and will
not be providing bespoke comments or reviewing the technical documents in relation to this
proposal. Instead the Local Planning Authority, who have the role of Lead Local Flood Authority will
be responsible for reviewing the technical documents for this proposal and providing a response.
Below are our standard comments which are applicable to applications of this nature.

It is a requirement of the NPPF that any planning application submitted for development that is over
1 hectare in size in Flood Zone 1 is accompanied by a Flood Risk Assessment (FRA). This
requirement must be met. Although development within Flood Zone 1 is not considered to be at a
high risk of fluvial or coastal flooding, there may be a risk of flooding from other sources, e.g.
groundwater, surface water, etc.

The FRA should meet the requirements of London Plan (2011) Policy 5.13 in addition to the
requirements of Hillingdon's local planning policies. Hillingdon has a Flood Risk Management
Portfolio, where you can find more information on local sources of flood risk. These are available on
the London Borough of Hillingdon website. This includes a Strategic Flood Risk Assessment
(SFRA) or Surface Water Management Plan (SWMP). If they show this development site to be at
risk of flooding from other sources, a sequential approach may still be required to ensure that there
are no suitable alternative sites in lower-risk areas. Alternatively the sequential approach should be
applied on site to ensure that vulnerable developments are located in areas within the site at the
least risk of flooding.

HEATHROW:

We have now assessed the application against safeguarding criteria and can confirm that we have
no safeguarding objections to the proposed development. However, we request an informative on
cranes.

NATS:

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not
conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public Limited Company
("NERL") has no safeguarding objection to the proposal.

CANAL AND RIVER TRUST:

No impact likely to occur on the canal environment. Therefore, no comments to make on the
application.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



Internal Consultees
HIGHWAYS:

The development is for the refurbishment and alterations to the existing office building to provide
3,422m2 of additional B1 office floor space. As part of the proposals, the layout of the existing car
park will be reconfigured adjacent to the existing building. There are no proposals to provide
additional car parking and the existing parking provision of 353 spaces will be retained for the use
of the development. However, it is proposed to increase the number of disabled, electric and
motorcycle parking bays within the site. Furthermore, an additional 23 cycle parking spaces will be
provided for the use of staff and visitors.

In order to assess the development, a Transport Statement (TS) has been submitted, which, in
part, has considered the car parking provision within the site that will serve the proposals. This has
demonstrated that there is no requirement to provide additional car parking above the existing
provision within the site.

In addition, the TS has considered the likely increase in vehicle trips using the TRAVL Database.
However, it is noted that the number of representative sample sites are limited. Nevertheless, the
identified trip rates are considered representative and as a result, additional trips will be low and
would not have a material impact along the adjacent highway network above the existing operation
of the site.

The TS has informed that the development will be linked to the existing Stockley Park Travel Plan,
in order to promote the use of sustainable means of travel and reduce reliance on private cars. As
a result, the existing Travel Plan initiatives, including a car sharing and bike borrowing schemes will
be available to staff.

Therefore, it is considered that the development will not be contrary to the Policies of the adopted
Hillingdon Local Plan, 2012, Part 2, and an objection is not raised in relation to the proposals,
provided that the details below are provided under a suitably worded planning condition or S106
agreement:

1. The development is required to provide 8 additional disabled car parking bays alongside 7 active
and 3 passive electric charging points within existing car parking provision. In addition, 3
motorcycle parking spaces are required to be provided within the site.

2. The development is required to be linked to the existing Stockley Park Travel Plan, with all travel
planning initiatives to be made available to occupants of the building.

TREES AND LANDSCAPING:

Considerations:
Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- The Design & Access Statement describes the site history, analyses the existing building and
explains the design rationale for the extension of one storey along the central spine of the building,
with infill extensions to the entrances to the front and rear of the building, only affecting the central
section of the building.

- These proposals will involve no loss of established trees or soft landscape and will result in the
loss of modest footprints of hard landscape to the front and rear of the building.

- Section 3.10 of the D&AS briefly describes the extent of landscape work which includes minor
amendments to the circulation space (paving and street furniture) associated with the parking

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



/dropping off zone and pedestrian access within the front forecourt.
- Section 3.11 refers to the additional 36No. cycle hoops which will be sheltered by a green roof
clad canopy.

If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to ensure
that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding
natural and built environment.

Recommendations:

This application retains the integrity of the initial high quality design and landscape setting of the
building, within the context of the parkland masterplan. No objection, subject to conditions COMS,
COM9 (parts 1,2,3,4,5,4 and 6) and COM10.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT:
No objection to the application.
FLOODWATER MANAGEMENT:

The Flood Risk Assessment states that a slight reduction in impermeable area is sufficient,
however this does not meet the London Plan requirements stated within the FRA. There is the
opportunity with the removal of buildings for car parking for alternative surfaces to be used and
opportunities should be considered as part of the FRA.

SUSTAINABILITY:
| have no objections to the proposed development subject to the following:

Condition

Prior to commencement of development a detailed roof plan shall be submitted showing the type
and location of photovoltaic panels in accordance with the recommendations made in the Energy
Assessment (March 2014). The plan shall be accompanied by a statement as to how the PV
panels will be managed and maintained and their output monitored throughout the lifetime of the
development. The development must proceed in accordance with the approved plan and
statement.

Reason
To ensure appropriate carbon savings are delivered in accordance with London Plan Policy 5.2.

Living Walls and Roofs

The proposals include a dark grey cladding to the energy centre to the rear of the main building.
The London Plan and the Local Plan require living walls and roofs to be investigated. It is accepted
that the bike storage area will have a living roof, but this design should be extended to the energy
centre as well which is proposed to be clad in a particularly striking metal cladding structure. This
building would benefit from living screens using a mix of climbing evergreen evergreen shrubs (e.g.
forms of ivy) and flowering climbers (e.g. clematis or jasmine). This would have ecological,
landscape, design and air quality benefits that would improve the current proposals.

Condition

Prior to commencement of development a scheme for the inclusion of living walls on the energy
centre shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme
shall provide details of the types of living material to be used and the locations and methods of
maintenance where necessary. The development should proceed in accordance with the approved

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



plans.

Reason
To ensure the development contributes to a number of objectives in compliance with Policy 5.11 of
the London Plan and Policy EM1 of the Local Plan.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposal consists of the creation of additional office space to an existing commercial
office building. As such, the use of the site is not considered to alter in character, and the
use is considered to be a suitable use for a site within a business park.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

No residential units are proposed as part of this application. As such, density is not
relevant to the application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not located within a Conservation Area, Area of Special Local Character or
Archaeological Priority Area, and there are no statutorily Listed Buildings on the site.
There are locally listed buildings adjacent to the site and opposite the site to the east.

The proposal would improve the external appearance of the building, and provide a more
modern, fit-for-purpose office building. This is considered to be a positive impact on the
building, and the wider area, including the locally listed buildings opposite the site.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Heathrow and NATS Safeguarding have reviewed the application and raise no objection
to the application from an airport safeguarding perspective. As such, it is considered that
the proposal would not impact on the safe operation of any airport.

7.05 Impact on the green belt

Policy OL5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Strategic Policies (November 2012) seeks
to protect the Green Belt from nearby developments, which may prejudice its visual
amenity. The building, by reason of the location of the business park adjacent to the
green belt, would be visible from the green belt. However, the building is located in an
area associated with similar commercial/industrial buildings within Stockley Park, which is
an existing business park.

The building would only marginally increase in size, and would remain similar in height
and scale compared to surrounding buildings and would therefore not appear overly
dominant or intrusive as seen from the Green Belt. As such, given the nature of the
existing buildings on the site, it is not considered that the proposed development would
have a significant impact on the open nature, or visual amenities of the surrounding Green
Belt, sufficient to justify refusal.

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The NPPF makes it clear that the visual amenities of the Green Belt should not be injured
by proposals for development within or conspicuous from the Green Belt which, although
they would not prejudice the purposes of including land in Green Belts, might be visually
detrimental by reason of their siting, materials or design.

As discussed above, it is acknowledged that the proposal would result in a marginally
larger building that would be visible from parts of the Green Belt, although it would be
screened from the wider areas such as Stockley Road by existing landscaping. In
addition, the wider context of the site within an IBA, means that large industrial and
commercial buildings are a recognised element of such areas.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.1

712

713

714

Additionally, the footprint of the building is not proposed to increase as a result of this
proposal. As such, it is considered that the proposal would not impact on the character or
appearance of the wider area.

Impact on neighbours

The proposed extension is of a small scale when viewed in conjunction with the existing
building, and the wider Stockley Business Park, and as such, is unlikely to impact on the
visual amenities of neighbouring properties. The development is not likely to result in the
site being used more intensively near to any residential properties, and as no additional
car parking spaces are proposed, traffic generation should not be significantly increase
from the present situation. In addition, the nearest residential properties are located over
350 metres from the southern boundary of the site. As such, it is considered that the
scheme would not result in any impacts on the neighbouring properties.

Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposal is for an industrial building and ancillary offices, accordingly there will be no
future residential occupiers.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal is not considered to create a significant amount of additional traffic to the
site once it is complete, as the development would not result in the intensification of the
use. Adequate parking and manoeuvring facilities would be provided within the proposed
layout.

Urban design, access and security

It is considered that there are no urban design or security issues arising from the
proposal. Access is considered in other sections of the report.
Disabled access

The scheme would provide for an accessible building on all floors with the provision of a
DDA compliant lift to access the extensions to the building. Level access is provided from
the new building to the external areas and to the car park. Disabled WC facilities will be
provided and all new doors and finishes will fully comply with Part M of the Building
Regulations. Accordingly the scheme is considered to be consistent with Policies R16
and AM15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

No residential units are proposed as part of this application. As such, this is not relevant
to the application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape
features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate. The proposal does not involve the loss of established trees or soft landscape
and will result in the loss of modest footprints of hard landscaping to the front and rear of
the building. The extent of landscape work includes minor amendments to the circulation
space (paving and street furniture) associated with the parking /dropping off zone and
pedestrian access within the front forecourt. In addition, 36 cycle hoops which will be
sheltered by a green roof clad canopy.

The application is considered to retain the integrity of the initial high quality design and
landscape setting of the building, within the context of the parkland masterplan.

It is considered that trees on the site should be protected via condition. Additional
conditions are also recommended to ensure future landscaping arrangements are
acceptable. Subject to these conditions, it is considered that the proposal which would
achieve appropriate outcomes in terms of policy BE38.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



7.15 Sustainable waste management

It is considered that the refuse for the development could be dealt with by the existing site
servicing.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.2 of the London Plan (July 2011) requires development proposals to make the
fullest contribution possible to reducing carbon emissions. Every major development
proposal should be accompanied by an energy assessment demonstrating how the
targets for carbon dioxide emissions reduction will be met within the framework of the
energy hierarchy. Boroughs are also encouraged to require energy assessments for
other development proposals where appropriate.

In accordance with this policy the applicant has submitted an Energy Statement to
demonstrate how the London Plan objectives will be met. The proposal features both
passive and active design features including enhanced building fabric performance, air
tightness, and low energy lighting and controls. Photovoltaic panels would be provided on
the roof of the building to provide a portion of the site's energy needs through the use of a
renewable energy. These measures aim to achieve a 40% reduction in carbon dioxide
emissions above Part L of the Building Regulations, for the new build portion, in
compliance with London Plan requirements. However, it is noted that the proposal is in
part a refurbishment, so best endeavours will be used to achieve this. A minimum of 6%
reduction is to be achieved across the building as a whole.

London Plan policy 5.11 states that major development proposals should provide green
roofs. The development proposes a green/brown roof to the extension. However, more
extensive use of green roofs should be considered, and a condition is recommended in
this respect. As such, the proposed scheme is considered to comply with relevant London
Plan policies.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not fall within a flood zone and no issues relating to flooding have been
identified.

London Plan policy 5.13 states that development proposals should use sustainable urban
drainage systems (SUDS) unless there are good reasons for not doing so. Given the
scale of the development, it is considered that additional water efficiency measures should
be incorporated into the scheme, in accordance with London Plan policy. This would be
required by way of condition.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Noise:
It is not considered that the proposed development would result in any increased noise
levels over and above the existing use of the site.

Air Quality:
The site falls within Air Quality Management Area and, as such the applicant has
submitted an Air Quality Assessment in support of the application. This confirms that
existing and proposed pollution levels at the site, after development, fall below current EU
limits.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations
No objections have been received on the application.

7.20 Planning obligations

Should the application be approved, a range of planning obligations would be sought to

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



mitigate the impact of the development, in line with saved policy R17 of the Council's
Unitary Development Plan.

The obligations sought are as follows:

1. Highways: to secure all necessary works and the provision of a Travel Plan, including
Sustainable Transport Measures, and linking with the overall Travel Plan for Stockley
Park.

2. Project Management and Monitoring Fee: a financial contribution equal to 5% of the
total cash contributions towards the management and monitoring of the resulting
agreement.

In addition to S106 contributions and other requirements, the Mayor of London's
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) has introduced a charging system within Hillingdon
of £35 per square metre of gross internal floor area to be paid to the GLA to go towards
the funding of Crossrail. This application is CIL liable with respect to new floorspace being
created.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

No enforcement action is required in this instance.
7.22 Other Issues

No other issues.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

GENERAL

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in "Probity in Planning, 2009".

PLANNING CONDITIONS

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

PLANNING OBLIGATIONS

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

EQUALITIES AND HUMAN RIGHTS

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have "due regard" to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different "protected
characteristics". The "protected characteristics" are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have "due regard" to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular "protected characteristics" would be affected by
a proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances."

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed development is considered to be in keeping with the character and
appearance of the site, and would not have any significant detrimental impact on the
visual amenities of the surrounding area. It would not have any significant detrimental
impact on the amenity of the nearest residential occupants and would not result in such an
increase in traffic or parking demand such that it would have an unacceptable impact on
the surrounding road network sufficient to justify refusal.

The applicant has demonstrated that the proposal will achieve high levels of accessibility
and London Plan standards relating to sustainability and carbon reductions have been
achieved.

In view of the above, the proposal is considered to comply with relevant national, regional
and local planning policy and, as such, approval is recommended, subject to the
completion of a S106 Legal Agreement.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

Revised Early Minor Alterations to the London Plan (October 2013)
National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Adam Flynn Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



Mo01S

o A3

~STOCKLEY Ropy

Tonks

I

8

I~
[ we T

Training Centre.

I

OOOOQ
OOOO

<
a
8
Q
H
3
2
2
3
g

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Unit 4, 4 Longwalk Road
Stockley Park

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
61233/APP/2014/1145 1:2,500
Planning Committee Date
Major Committege 41 June 2014

TILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BRUNEL UNIVERSITY KINGSTON LANE HILLINGDON

Development: Construction of a research building, together with associated substation,
stores, car parking access and landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 532/APP/2014/30

Drawing Nos: 4856-PW-A-PL 21_Proposed Material Details
4856-PW-A-PL 22_Proposed Photomontage
4856-PW-A-PL 23_Fire Strategy Plans
Air Quality Appraisal
Arboricultural Drawing L13424_601_19.

Arboricultural Drawing L13424 602_19

Arboricultural Statement

Design and Access Statement

Ecological Assessment

Energy Strategy

Flood Risk Assessment

Land Contamination Assessment

Noise Assessment

Transport Statement

Visual Appraisal

4856-PW-A-PL 01_Location Plan

4856-PW-A-PL 02_Existing Site Plan

4856-PW-A-PL 03_Existing Site Elevations
4856-PW-A-PL 04_Existing Site Elevations W-N.
4856-PW-A-PL 05 _Proposed Site Plan
4856-PW-A-PL 06_Proposed Ground Floor Plan
4856-PW-A-PL 07_Proposed First Level Plant
4856-PW-A-PL 08 Proposed Second Level Plant
4856-PW-A-PL 09 Proposed Roof Plan
4856-PW-A-PL 10_Access Vehicle Movements
4856-PW-A-PL 11_Proposed Elevations E-S.
4856-PW-A-PL 12_Proposed Elevations N-W.
4856-PW-A-PL 13_Proposed Site Elevations E-S.
4856-PW-A-PL 14_Proposed Site Elevations N-W.
4856-PW-A-PL 15_Proposed Elevations E-S-In15Year
4856-PW-A-PL 16_Proposed Elevations N-W-In15Year
4856-PW-A-PL 17_Proposed Site Elevations E-S-In15Year
4856-PW-A-PL 18 Proposed Site Elevations N-W-In15Year
4856-PW-A-PL 19_Proposed Section

4856-PW-A-PL 20_Proposed Persepective

TRAVEL PLAN ADDENDUM

Date Plans Received:  06/01/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 06/01/2014
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks full planning permission for the erection of a research building,
together with associated substation, stores, car parking, access and landscaping at
part of Brunel University's Science Park, sitated at site 2 of the Uxbridge Campus. The

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



building would be used as part of the University's existing Brunel Centre for Advanced
Solidification Technology (BCAST). The site is currently used as a campus car park,
comprising 106 parking spaces.

9 adjoining owner/occupiers have been consulted. No response has been received to the
neighbour consultation.

In terms of the principle of the development, the proposal constitutes inappropriate
development in the Green Belt. However, the applicant sets out 'very special
circumstances' for the development, which include substantial employment, education,
inward investment and sustainability benefits of the proposal. It is considered that the
benefits, when weighed against the drawbacks of the proposed development are
significant and therefore very special circumstances weighing in favour of the proposal
exist in this case. Notably, the Mayor raises no objections to the scheme. The proposal
is therefore considered acceptable in principle.

Given that the proposal involves a building in an area of the campus that has been
previously developed, and taking into account the existing landscape character, together
with the proposed planting strategy, it is considered that the visual impacts of the
proposal are unlikely to be of significant detriment to the character of the area, or the
perception of openness of this part of the Green Belt.

Although the proposal will result in a net loss of 100 car parking spaces at the campus,
the University submit that these spaces are currently suplus to requirements. However,
the University anticipates that there may be a need for the car parking at the campus to
be increased back up to the limits specified in the approved Travel Plan and may
therefore submit planning applications for such replacement car parking in the future as
the need arises. Such applications will be dealt with on their individual merits.

It is not considered that the proposal will have an unacceptable impact on the
surrounding highway network or on the ecology of the area. Furthermore it will not result
in a risk of flooding and it will not have any significant detrimental impacts on the
amenity of occupants of the nearest residential properties.

The proposal is considered to comply with relevant Saved UDP and London Plan
policies, in addition to objectives within the National Planning Policy Framework.
Accordingly, approval is recommended, subject to conditions and a S106 Agreement,
requiring 'in kind' construction training and control of the use of the building to research
and development.

2. RECOMMENDATION

1. That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under Section
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) or other appropriate
legislation to:

1. (i) Secure the restriction of use of the building to:

(a) scientific research associated with or ancillary to industrial production or
manufacture

(b) light industrial production or manufacture of a nature which is dependent upon
or gives rise to regular consultation with either or both of the following:

- the research development and/or design staff of the occupier or any company
with which the occupier is associated or any company forming part of a group of
companies of which the occupier is part

- the scientific staff or facilities of Brunel University or of other scientific

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



institutions or bodies.

This restriction will ensure that the site cannot be used for general industrial
purposes within class B1 of the Town & Country Planning Use Classes Order 1987
(as amended).

(ii) In kind Construction Training

2. The applicants meet all the Council's reasonable costs in preparing the Section
106 Agreement and any abortive work as a result of the Agreement not being
completed.

3. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree detailed terms of the
proposed Agreement.

4. If the above Section 106 agreement has not been finalised by 20th. June 2014,
then the application is to be referred back to the Planning Committee for
determination at the discretion of the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture.

5. That subject to the above, the application be deferred for the determination by
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers to approve
the application, subject to the completion of legal agreement(s) under Section 106
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the
applicant.

6. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COMm4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers
4856-PW-A-PL 01_Location Plan

4856-PW-A-PL 02_Existing Site Plan

4856-PW-A-PL 03_Existing Site Elevations

4856-PW-A-PL 04_Existing Site Elevations W-N.

4856-PW-A-PL 05 _Proposed Site Plan

4856-PW-A-PL 06_Proposed Ground Floor Plan

4856-PW-A-PL 07_Proposed First Level Plant

4856-PW-A-PL 08_Proposed Second Level Plant

4856-PW-A-PL 09 Proposed Roof Plan

4856-PW-A-PL 10_Access Vehicle Movements

4856-PW-A-PL 11_Proposed Elevations E-S.

4856-PW-A-PL 12_Proposed Elevations N-W.

4856-PW-A-PL 13_Proposed Site Elevations E-S.

4856-PW-A-PL 14_Proposed Site Elevations N-W.

4856-PW-A-PL 15_Proposed Elevations E-S-In15Year

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



4856-PW-A-PL 16_Proposed Elevations N-W-In15Year
4856-PW-A-PL 17_Proposed Site Elevations E-S-In15Year
4856-PW-A-PL 18_Proposed Site Elevations N-W-In15Year
4856-PW-A-PL 19 Proposed Section

4856-PW-A-PL 20_Proposed Persepective

Arboricultural Drawing L13424 _601_19.

Arboricultural Drawing L13424 602_19

4856-PW-A-PL 23_Fire Strategy Plans

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), the London Plan (July 2011) and the NPPF.

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until mitigatin has been
completed and/or put in place in accordance with the recommendations of the following
supporting plans and/or documents:

Travel Plan Addendum

Energy Strategy Report

Air Quality Appraisal

Arboricultural Method Statement

Design and Access Statement

Ecological Assessment

Flood Risk Assessment

Land Contamination Assessment

Noise Assessment

Transport Statement

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), the London Plan (July 2011) and the NPPF.

4 COM6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of the proposed building have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

5 COm7 Materials (Submission)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



Prior to construction above ground level, details of all materials and external surfaces,
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter
the development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be
retained as such.

Details should include samples and information relating to make, product/type, colour
and photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 COM13 Restrictions - Enlargement of Industrial/Warehouse Buildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of Part 8, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting
that Order with or without modification), the building shall not be extended without the
prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and in accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

7 COM14 No additional internal floorspace

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(or any others revoking and re-enacting this provision with or without modification), no
additional internal floorspace shall be created in excess of that area expressly authorised
by this permission.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and to ensure that adequate parking and loading facilities can be provided on the site, in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

8 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

Prior to construction above ground level, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water
management has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that sustainable drainage systems
(SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the development in accordance with
the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



development.
Thereafter the development shall proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

9 COM16 Scheme for site noise control

The rating level of noise emitted from plant and/or machinery at the development shall be
at least 5 dB below the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be
determined at the nearest residential property. The measurements and assessment shall
be made in accordance with British Standard 4142 "Method for rating industrial noise
affecting mixed residential and industrial areas".

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

10 COM20 Air extraction system noise and odour

Prior to the installation of any plant or machinery, details of any fuel burnt as part of the
energy provision and for the furnaces shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority
for approval. These details shall include the size and number of plant and pollutant
emission rates with and without mitigation technologies for each plant, which should be
considered as part of a wider air quality assessment as appropriate, as set out in the
EPUK CHP Guidance 2012 (September 2007). Prior to installation of the approved plant,
the maintenance regime to ensure all pollutant emissions are kept to a minimum shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval and thereafter maintained for the
lifetime of the development.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

11 COM26 Ecology

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the ecological mitigation
measures to protect and enhance the nature conservation interest of the site has been
completed in accordance with the submitted Ecological Appraisal dated December 2013.

REASON

In order to encourage a wide diversity of wildlife on the existing semi-natural habitat of
the site in accordance with policy EC5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and London Plan (July 2011) Policy 7.19.

12 CcOoM27 Traffic Arrangements - submission of details

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the traffic arrangements
(including where appropriate carriageways, footways, turning space, safety strips, sight
lines at road junctions, kerb radii, car parking areas and marking out of spaces, loading
facilities, closure of existing access and means of surfacing) shown on site layout plan
4865 P+WA PL 05 have been constructed in accordance with the approved details.
Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and loading areas must be permanently
retained and used for no other purpose at any time. Disabled parking bays shall be a
minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide, or at least 3.0m wide where two adjacent bays may

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



share an unloading area.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan
(July 2011).

13 COM30 Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a written method
statement providing details of a remediation scheme and how the completion of the
remedial works will be verified, if during development or works contamination is identified,
shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

(i) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
verification report submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any
part of the development is occupied or brought into use unless the Local Planning
Authority dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in writing.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors, in accordance with policy OE11
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

14 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before any part of the development is occupied, site derived soils and imported soils
shall be independently tested for chemical contamination, and the results of this testing
shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All soils used
for landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

15 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the occupation of the development development hereby approved, a detailed
energy assessment shall be submitted showing how the development will reduce carbon
emissions by 40% from a 2010 Building Regulations compliant development. The
assessment shall clearly show:

1) the baseline energy demand (kwhr and kgCO2) for each element of the regulated
energy use (e.g. space heating, hot water and electricity).

2) the methods to improve the energy efficiency of the development and how this impacts
on the baseline emissions and where they will be included within the development.

3) full details, specification and location of renewable energy, including roof plans in the
case of PVs.

4) how the technology will be maintained, monitored and managed throughout the
lifetime of the development.

The development must proceed in accordance with the approved details.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



REASON
To ensure appropriate carbon savings are delivered in accordance with London Plan
Policy 5.2.

16 COM31 Secured by Design

The building shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

17 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

18 COMS8 Tree Protection

The measures to protect retained trees shall be completed in accordance with the details
set out in the submitted Arboricultural Implications Assessment and Arboricultural Method
Statement. An arboriculturalist shall be retained to supervise excavation and any work
which may affect trees. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to
protect the entire root areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be
retained shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval prior to
commencement of the development hereby approved. No site clearance works or

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

19 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

Prior to construction above ground level, a landscape scheme shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 2 of all parking spaces are served
by electrical charging points)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Other structures

3. Living Walls
3.a Details of the inclusion of living walls
3.b Justification as to why no part of the development can include living roofs

4. Details of Landscape Maintenance

4.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

4.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

5. Schedule for Implementation

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



6. Other
6.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
6.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

1. To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual
amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan
(July 2011)

2. To ensure the development contributes to a number of objectives in compliance with
Policy 5.11 of the London Plan and Policy EM1 of the Local Plan.

INFORMATIVES

1 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

2 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

3 114 Installation of Plant and Machinery

The Council's Commercial Premises Section and Building Control Services should be
consulted regarding any of the following:-

The installation of a boiler with a rating of 55,000 - 1% million Btu/hr and/or the
construction of a chimney serving a furnace with a minimum rating of 1% million Btu/hr;
The siting of any external machinery (eg air conditioning);

The installation of additional plant/machinery or replacement of existing machinery.
Contact:- Commercial Premises Section, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190). Building Control Services, 3N/01, Civic Centre, High
Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel. 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

4 114C Compliance with Building Regulations Access to and use of
You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of
disabled people - Code of practice.
AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises.
Disability discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download
from www.drc-gb.org.

Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6 and 8.

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



You are advised to consult the Councilys Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6 118 Storage and Collection of Refuse

The Council's Waste Service should be consulted about refuse storage and collection
arrangements. Details of proposals should be included on submitted plans.

For further information and advice, contact - the Waste Service Manager, Central Depot -
Block A, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3EU
(Tel. 01895 277505 / 506).

7 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

8 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

EC3 Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation
importance

EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

PR22 Brunel University

R10 Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social,

community and health services

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 6.11 (2011) Smoothing Traffic Flow and Tackling Congestion and
reducing traffic

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking
LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt
LPP 7.19 (2011) Biodiversity and access to nature
LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment
LPP 7.9 (2011) Heritage-led regeneration
LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations
NPPF
9 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

10 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

11

All tree work should be carried out in accordance with the recommendations of
BS3998:2010 'Tree Work-Recommendations'.

12

The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981: Note that it is an offence under the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 to disturb roosting bats or nesting birds or other species. It is
advisable to consult your tree surgeon/consultant to agree an acceptable time for
carrying out any work.

13

The Ash trees should be monitored for any symptoms of Chalara fraxinea (Ash Dieback).
If symptoms are suspected, or found, Forestry Commission advice should be followed,
available on the FC website http://www.forestry.gov.uk/chalara

14

New planting should seek to enhance biodiversity, by including species of known value to

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



wildlife which produce berries and / or nectar.

15

The design of the building needs to ensure any air inlets or openable windows into the
building for ventilation purposes are located away from flues and air extraction from the
building. Air drawn in for ventilation should be drawn from a clean location.

16

Condition 10 relates to the operational phase of the development and is intended for the
protection of residents in a designated AQMA and Smoke Control Area. An area up to a
distance of 10 times the appropriate stack height needs to be assessed. You are advised
to contact the Council's Environmental Protection Unit if there are any queries.

17

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. At this time the
Community Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be £47,425.00 which is due on
commencement of this development. The actual Community Infrastructure Levy will be
calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a separate liability notice
will be issued by the Local Planning Authority. Should you require further information
please refer to the Council's Website www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738"

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1  Site and Locality

The site is located at the far south east corner of Brunel University's Science Park at site
2 of the Uxbridge Campus. It is adjoined by Kingston Lane to the east, Nursery Lane to
the south and existing University Science Park buildings to the north and west.

The site is currently used as a car park, comprising 106 parking spaces and is 0.43
hectares in extent. This area of the campus is identified as parking zone I/P8 on the
approved parameters plan for the University's master plan outline 2004 approval.

Access is gained from a perimeter road to the north east and via an existing car park to
the north west. These in turn gain access from the main University entrance, onto
Kingston Lane.

The entire University campus together with land to the south is located within the Green
Belt. Sites 1 and 2 of the University Campus have historically been identified as a 'Major
Developed Site', in which certain forms of infilling and redevelopment are considered
appropriate.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a research building, together with
associated substation, stores, car parking, access and landscaping. The building would
be used as part of the University's existing Brunel Centre for Advanced Solidification
Technology (BCAST). The  proposed 'BCAST2' building would support the UK
manufacturing sector by conducting research and development in the resource efficient
processing of high performance alloys for the automotive industry.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



The applicant has submitted that there are four pivotal drivers that embrace the purpose
of the centre:-

(1) Leading scientific research

(2) Leading in the practical application of research.

(3) Securing a sustainable future for the automobile industry

(4) Securing UK employment in manufacturing for automobile and component industries

The facilities would be installed in a purpose-built laboratory, complete with power, water
and gas supply. The specific works include:-
- A main building of 1,355 sqm floorspace (gross internal area). Parts of the building will
be up to 13.9 m high, in order to accommodate specialist research equipment.
- Re-leveling of the site, which will result in the building being lower than the existing and
surrounding levels.

10 car parking spaces, one disabled parking space, four secure cycle racks and a
servicing area.
- An external substation building and stores.
- Additional landscaping, to supplement that already existing.

The planning application is supported by a range of reports, as listed below:
- Planning Statement

This statement sets out the background to the proposal, identifies the planning policy
context and provides an analysis of the scheme.

- Transport Statement

This report assesses the transport implications of the proposed development. The
Transport Statement confirms that the existing campus wide Travel Plan will bind the
proposed development. This will ensure that travel by modes other than the car is
encouraged wherever possible.

- Travel Plan Addendum

This addendum would allow the University's ability to increase its car parking spaces
back up to the limits imposed by the base Travel Plan.

- Energy Strategy

This statement considers how the proposed development can reduce its energy demand
and associated CO2 emissions and proposes renewable energy measures

- Design and Access Statement

This statement sets out the design philosophy of the scheme taking into consideration
access, sustainability and energy implications.

- Foul Drainage Statement and Flood Risk Assessment

This report provides a flood risk assessment of the proposal. It finds that the site is within
Flood Risk Zone 1 as identified by the Environment Agency indicative Flood Zone Maps
as being land least likely at risk of flooding.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



Tree Survey, Arboricultural Implications Assessment and Arboricultural Method
Statement

These reports provide an arboricultural impact assessment of the proposal reviewing any
conflicts between the scheme and material tree constraints identified in the survey
accompanying the assessment. They conclude that the trees to be retained are generally
in good health and capable of withstanding root disturbance or crown reduction whilst the
development takes place, subject to an arboriculturalist being retained to supervise
excavation and any work which may affect trees. They consider that those trees
recommended for felling are of little significance and concludes that their loss will not
affect the character of the area. It is considered that any losses can be mitigated by the
replacement trees and landscaping associated with the proposed development.

- Acoustic Assessment

This report assesses the noise issues in relation to condenser plant noise, delivery noise
and car park noise associated with the proposed development. It concludes that the
impact of noise levels will not be significant when compared to the existing noise climate.

- Air Quality Assessment

This report considers the air quality impacts of the proposed development during the
construction phase and once the development is fully operational. It concludes that there
are no significant air quality constraints to the proposed development and that it does not
conflict with the Council's Air Quality Action Plan nor any of the relevant strategies and
policies set out in the national, regional and London Council's Air Quality Planning
Guidance.

- Ground Conditions Statement

This report describes a geo-environmental ground investigation of the site and concludes
that the site is free of contamination. However, precautionary measures are proposed in
case any unforeseen issues arise in relation to ground conditions.

- Ecology Assessment

The assessment concludes that the impact of the development is considered to be neutral
providing any development includes mitigation and suggested enhancement measures.

- Visual Assessment

The assessment concludes that the proposals constitute an appropriate development
within their visual context and, whilst there would be some close proximity visual effect,
particularly in the short term and in winter months, the proposed development would also
bring positive benefits to the wider landscape character and views as the associated
landscape proposals mature.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was granted for the construction of an Industrial Science Park on 12
October 1983. (ref: 532FX/81/1648). The development was subject to a S52 Agreement,
limiting the use of the buildings to:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



(i) scientific research associated with or ancillary to industrial production or manufacture

(ii) light industrial production or manufacture of a nature which is dependent upon or gives
rise to regular consultation with either or both of the following:

- the research development and/or design staff of the occupier or any company with which
the occupier is associated or any company forming part of a group of companies of which
the occupier is part

- the scientific staff or facilities of Brunel University or of other scientific institutions or
bodies.

(i) ancillary buildings, processes and works appropriate to use for the Science Park.

The reason for this restriction was to ensure that the site was used as a Science Park and
not for general industrial purposes

Outline planning permission was granted on 19 April 2004 for the erection of 48,064
square metres of new academic floor space, 69,840 square metres of new student
residential accommodation, ancillary floor space and infrastructure, provision of 645
additional parking spaces, improved access from Kingston Lane, new access from Cowley
Road, highway improvements to Cleveland Road, improved pedestrian and cycle routes,
landscaping and environmental improvements, involving demolition of 18,600 square
metres of existing floor space.

This outline planning permission included the provision of 645 additional parking spaces in
addition to the existing 1,953 marked parking spaces (excluding the Science Park) on
sites 1 and 2.

Planning permission was granted on 30/9/2003 for temporary car parking for a period of
five years on the Southern Perimeter Road; new cycle and motorcycle storage, re-
configuration of the Wilfred Brown car park; parking in front of the Wilfred Brown building
and the medical centre, including all associated works. (LBH REF NO:
532/APP/2003/1790). Condition 13 required cessation of 219 spaces along the Southern
Perimeter Road and 43 spaces west of the perimeter road and the land restored to its
former condition by 30/9/2008. These parking spaces have recently been granted
permanent permission.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.EM7 (2012) Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



PT1.EM8
PT1.HE1

(2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise
(2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

AM14
AM15
AM2

AM7
AM9

BE13
BE38

EC3
EC5
LE1

OE1

OE3
OoL1
OL5
PR22
R10

R17

LPP 5.1
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 6.11
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.16
LPP 7.19
LPP 7.2

New development and car parking standards.
Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation importance
Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats
Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures
Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development
Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

Brunel University

Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social, community
and health services

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

(2011) Climate Change Mitigation

(2011) Flood risk management

(2011) Sustainable drainage

(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
(2011) Sustainable design and construction
(2011) Renewable energy

)
)
)
)
)
(2011) Smoothing Traffic Flow and Tackling Congestion and reducing traffic
(2011) Parking
(2011) Green Belt
(2011) Biodiversity and access to nature

)

(2011) An inclusive environment

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



LPP 7.9 (2011) Heritage-led regeneration

LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations
NPPF
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 14th February 2014

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

9 adjoining owner/occupiers have been consulted. No response has been received to the
neighbour consultation. Site and press notices were also posted.

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY (GLA)

The Mayor considers that the application complies with the London Plan, for the reasons set out in
Paragraph 27 of the Stage 1 report and pursuant to article 5(2) of the order the Mayor does not
need to be consulted again. The Council may therefore proceed to determine the application
without further reference to the GLA.

Stage 1 Report (Summary)

The proposed research facility would affect the openness of the Green Belt in this location and is
therefore consdered an "inappropriate development". However, given the planning context and
strategic benefits, on balance it is considered that "very special circumstances" exist to allow this
development.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY

You should be using our Flood Risk Standing Advice (FRSA) to determine if we need to be
consulted directly on an application regarding flood risk. This site is in Flood Zone 1 and is under a
hectare. Therefore cell F5 of the consultation matrix applies and you did not need to consult us.

The main flood risk issue at this site is the management of surface water run-off and ensuring that
drainage from the development does not increase flood risk either on-site or elsewhere. We
recommend the surface water management good practice advice in cell F5 is used to ensure
sustainable surface water management is achieved as part of the development.

Surface water runoff rate and volume from the site must be managed in accordance with the
London Plan (July 2011) - which sets higher standards than the NPPF for the control of surface
water run-off. Policy 5. 13 - Sustainable drainage (page 155) of the London Plan states that
"development should utilise ustainable urban drainage systems (SUDS) unless there are practical
reasons for not doing so, and should aim to achieve greenfield run-off rates and ensure that
surface water run-off is managed as close to its source as possible" in line with the

drainage hierarchy.

If you have identfied drainage problems at this site through your Strategic Flood Risk Assessment
or Surface Water Management Plan, you may want to request a formal Flood Risk Asessment from
the applicant in line with Flood Risk Assessment Guidance Note 1.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



NATURAL ENGLAND

The lack of specific comment from Natural England should not be interpreted as a statement that
there are no impacts on the natural environment, but only that the application is not likely to result
in significant impacts on statutory designated sites and landscapes. It is for the local authority to
determine whether or not this application is consistent with national or local policies on biodiversity
and landscape and other bodies and individuals may be able to help the Local Planning Authority
(LPA) to fully take account of the environmental value of this site in the decision making process,
LPAs should seek the views of their own ecologists when determining the environmental impacts of
this development.

We would, in any event, expect the LPA to assess and consider the possible impacts resulting from
this proposal on the following issues when determining this application:

Protected species

We have not assessed this application and associated documents for impacts on protected
species.

Natural England has published Standing Advice on protected species. The Standing Advice
includes a

habitat decision tree which provides advice to planners on deciding if there is a 'reasonable
likelihood' of protected species being present. It also provides detailed advice on the protected
species most often affected by development, including flow charts for individual species to enable
an assessment to be made of a protected species survey and mitigation strategy.

You should apply our Standing Advice to this application as it is a material consideration in the
determination of applications in the same way as any individual response received from Natural
England following consultation.

The Standing Advice should not be treated as giving any indication or providing any assurance in
respect of European Protected Species (EPS) that the proposed development is unlikely to affect
the EPS present on the site; nor should it be interpreted as meaning that Natural England has
reached any views as to whether a licence may be granted.

If you have any specific questions on aspects that are not covered by our Standing Advice for
European Protected Species or have difficulty in applying it to this application please contact us at
with details at consultations@naturalengland.org.uk.

Local sites

If the proposal site is on or adjacent to a local site, e.g. Local Wildlife Site, Regionally Important
Geological/Geomorphological Site (RIGS) or Local Nature Reserve (LNR) the authority should
ensure it has sufficient information to fully understand the impact of the proposal on the local site
before it determines the application.

Biodiversity enhancements

This application may provide opportunities to incorporate features into the design which are
beneficial to wildlife, such as the incorporation of roosting opportunities for bats or the installation of
bird nest boxes. The authority should consider securing measures to enhance the biodiversity of
the site from the applicant, if it is minded to grant permission for this application. This is in
accordance with Paragraph 118 of the NPPF. Additionally, we would draw your attention to Section
40 of the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act (2006) which states that 'Every public
authority must, in exercising its functions, have regard, so far as is consistent with the proper
exercise of those functions, to the purpose of conserving biodiversity'. Section 40(3) of the same
Act also states that 'conserving biodiversity includes, in relation to a living organism or type of
habitat, restoring or enhancing a population or habitat'.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



Local Landscape

This proposal does not appear to be either located within, or within the setting of, any nationally
designated landscape. All proposals however should complement and where possible enhance
local distinctiveness and be guided by your Authority's landscape character assessment where
available, and the policies protecting landscape character in your local plan or development
framework.

Should the proposal be amended in a way which significantly affects its impact on the natural
environment then, in accordance with Section 4 of the Natural Environment and Rural Communities
Act 2006, Natural England should be consulted again. Before sending us the amended
consultation, please assess whether the changes proposed will materially affect any of the advice
we have previously offered. If they are unlikely to do so, please do not re-consult us.

ENGLISH HEERITAGE (GLASS)

The Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS) provides archaeological advice to
boroughs in accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework and GLAAS Charter.

Having considered the proposals with reference to information held in the Greater London Historic
Environment Record and/or made available in connection with this application, | conclude that the
proposal is unlikely to have a significant effect on heritage assets of archaeological interest.

The Brunel site was subject to field evaluation in 2004 but with negative results. No further
assessment or conditions are therefore necessary.

Please note that this response relates solely to archaeological considerations. If necessary my
Historic Buildings and Areas colleagues should be consulted separately regarding statutory
matters.

Cleveland Road Neighbourhood Watch - No response.

Cleveland Road Residents Association - No response.

Internal Consultees
ACCESS OFFICER

The site comprises a car park that has 106 parking spaces located within the Brunel University
campus. The proposal is to construct a research building to accommodate specialist research
equipment. 10 car parking spaces, including 1 accessible parking space, would be provided.

The facility includes a accessible toilet and combined showering facility which appears to have
been designed to BS 8300:2009. The internal layout of the proposed research facility appears to be
satisfactory from an accessibility standpoint. Whilst no details of the level access approach
appeared to have been submitted, no concerns are raised in this regard as such provision would be
a requirement of the building regulations in this particular scenario.

Conclusion: acceptable.
S106 OFFICER

| have reviewed the proposals (Research building, substation, stores and car parking totaling 1335
sq metres of floor space and consider that the following Planning Obligations need to be secured:

1. Construction Training:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



i) Training cost: £2500 per £1m build cost
ii) Coordinator costs: 1335/7500 x £71,675 = £12,758.15
2. Project Management & Monitoring Fee: 5% of cash contributions.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT

Noise

Having read through the noise statement, please could the following conditions be added:
Mechanical services plant noise

Noise from mechanical services plant is considered in the Planning Report and an assessment
using BS4142 report. The output of the machinery within the unit is not for the moment known and
worst case scenario estimates have been provided (8.1). The Council's Supplementary Planning
Document on noise recommends in paragraph 4.24 that the rating noise level should be at least 5
dB below the existing background noise level. Therefore, in order to control noise from mechanical
services plant, the following condition is recommended.

Condition (mechanical plant)

The rating level of noise emitted from plant and/or machinery at the development shall be at least 5
dB below the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be determined at the nearest
residential property. The measurements and assessment shall be made in accordance with British
Standard 4142 "Method for rating industrial noise affecting mixed residential and industrial areas".

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Condition (construction management plan)

Before the development hereby approved commences, a Construction Environmental Management
Plan (CEMP) shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. The
CEMP shall comprise such combination of measures for controlling the effects of demolition,
construction and enabling works associated with the development as may be approved by the
Local Planning Authority. The CEMP shall address issues including the phasing of the works, hours
of work, noise and vibration, air quality, waste management, site remediation, plant and equipment,
site transportation and traffic management including routing, signage, permitted hours for
construction traffic and construction materials deliveries. It will ensure appropriate communication
with, the distribution of information to, the local community and the Local Planning Authority relating
to relevant aspects of construction. Appropriate arrangement should be made for monitoring and
responding to complaints relating to demolition and construction. All demolition, construction and
enabling work at the development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved CEMP
unless otherwise agreed in writing by the LPA.

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with policy OE5 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan

(Officer note: The requirements of this condition are covered by separate legeslation).
Add the standard construction informative.

Comments below with regard to air quality and land contamination. Limited information has been
submitted for both. It is not a sensitive development, and the nearest sensitive receptors are off

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



site. Further clarification is sought with regard to the number of boilers on site and flue gases and
other waste gases from the furnace.

The following information was submitted with regard to air quality:
- Air Quality Appraisal BCAST 2 Building, Brunel University by Ove Arup dated 17 December 2013
The following information was submitted with regard to land contamination:

- Land Contamination Assessment BCAST 2, Brunel University Desk Study with some reference to
limited site investigation information. Not dated.

Air Quality

The proposed development is within the declared AQMA and in an area which may be below the
European Union limit value for annual mean nitrogen dioxide (40.0 mg/m3). Air quality modelling
undertaken by CERC for Hillingdon for 2011 indicated, at the worst location on site, NO2 was at 27
mg/m3. The air quality appraisal indicates that no significant additional traffic movements will occur.
The transport statement refers to deliveries using a 7.5 tonne fixed lorries, however it does not
state the frequency of deliveries. Could they please clarify this? And likely trip generation as a
consequence of the development.

The air quality in the area is likely to be reasonably good, therefore the ingress of polluted air
condition is not recommended. The design of the building needs to ensure any air inlets or
openable windows into the building for ventilation purposes are located away from flues and air
extraction from the building. Air drawn in for ventilation should be drawn from a clean location.

There is a reference to a number of low NOx gas-fired boilers of approximately 40-50 kW size.
There are ultra-low NOx boilers available. It is not clear if all boilers on site are to be used in
conjunction with the furnace or used for heating/hot water. Further clarification is also sought with
regard to the makeup of waste gases from the furnace, and where this would go, and if it needs to
be or will be treated.

Air Quality Condition 1 - Details of Plant

Before the development commences, details of any plant, machinery and fuel burnt, as part of the
energy provision and for the furnaces shall be submitted to the LPA for approval. This shall include
the number of plants and its size. This shall also include suitable pollutant emission rates with and
without mitigation technologies for each plant, which needs to be considered as part of a wider air
quality assessment if necessary, as set out in the EPUK CHP Guidance 2012 (September 2007).
Prior to installation of the approved plant, the maintenance regime to ensure all pollutant emissions
are kept to a minimum shall be submitted to the LPA for approval and thereafter maintained for the
lifetime of the development.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the site and neighbouring properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

The Transport Statement refers to the University Travel Plan (although appendix F states Student
Travel Plan 2008-2013) and a reduction in parking spaces, although it does state replacement of
lost parking spaces could be provided elsewhere. The proposed site plan shows 11 car parking
spaces for staff and visitors. The travel plan includes access to public transport set out in a travel
leaflet.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



Land Contamination

The submitted document refers to a site investigation report where the soils were not considered
contaminated, however this information does not appear to have been submitted. The limited gas
monitoring suggests ground gas risk is low. In the absence of the ground investigation report,
please ensure the standard contaminated land condition is included in any permission given.

REASON: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and ecological
systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable risks to workers,
neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

If there are any areas of planting or landscaping as part of the development the following condition
is recommended to ensure the soils are suitable for use with regard to contamination.

Condition to minimise risk of contamination from garden and landscaped area

Before any part of the development is occupied, site derived soils and imported soils shall be
independently tested for chemical contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All soils used for gardens and/or
landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

Note: The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) must be consulted for their advice when using this
condition.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

URBAN DESIGN AND CONSERVATION OFFICER

COMMENTS: The proposed site is not in a designated area, the nearest conservation areas are to
the north east, The Greenway and to the north west, Hillingdon Village, neither of these areas will
be effected by the proposed development. The nearest listed building is The Heinz Wolf building
that forms part of the University, this is a very large modern building at some distance from the
proposed site. The new development would have little impact on the setting of this structure. The
next nearest listed buildings are the gate house and chapel at Hillingdon Cemetery, these are set
well away from the site and are screened by the mature trees that fringe the cemetery, there would
be no adverse impact on their setting.

The proposed building would be of a simple design, and constructed of modern industrial materials
in neutral colours. It would, however, be quite large and would, despite proposed screening, have
an impact on a number of close, local views. However, it would be seen against the backdrop of
varied buildings, some of which are quite large, that already exist on the university campus, given
this wider context, the addition of another large building would have a minimal impact.

CONCLUSION: No obijection.
TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

The proposed site is currently occupied by a car park in the south-east corner of the Science Park,
within the university campus. The site is accessed from an existing car park to the north-west of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



site from the Southern Loop Road, within the campus.

The site is accurately described, and well-illustrated, in the Design & Access Statement (Section
3.0,Site analysis). The existing site is well vegetated with mature trees and a hedgerow on a
grassed embankment along the east boundary with Kingston Lane. The road is situated at a higher
level than the car park. In the south-east corner there are three mature (16-18 metre high) aspen
trees. The southern boundary, backing on to Nursery Lane, is defined by a security fence, part-
screened by a 3-5 metre high hedgerow re-inforced by young trees.

To the north lies the Eliot Jaques building which has a buffer of mature shrubs and hedges and the
east boundary is visually contained by the Gardiner Building which has an edge of low-level shrubs
and young trees. There is also a line of young trees planted within a strip of low-level planting
running through the centre of the car park on an east-west axis.

While the existing trees and other vegetation on the site are not protected by Tree Preservation
Order or Conservation Area designation, the current landscape infrastructure was planted and
maintained in association with the approved development of the university. The existing vegetation
enhances the both the landscape and visual amenity of the site - and is sensitive to the Green Belt
setting with adjacent areas of open land (cemetery, allotments, playing fields) to the south and east
of the campus.

PROPOSAL: The proposal is to construct a research building, together with associated substation,
stores, car parking, access and landscape.

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS: Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of
topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping
wherever it is appropriate. Saved policies OL1-OL5 seek to protect the visual amenity of the Green
Belt, expect comprehensive landscape improvements and prevent conspicuous development which
might harm the visual amenity of the Green Belt by reason of siting, materials or design.

- A Tree Survey, Arboricultural Implications Assessment and Arboricultural Method Statement, by
The Landscape Partnership, has assessed the condition and value of 45No. individual trees and
2No. groups on, and close to, the site.

- The survey concludes that 18No. Trees are category 'B' (fair) and the remaining 29No. are 'C'
(poor). There is no objection to this conclusion. However, in this case, the collective effect of even
the C grade trees renders them worthy of retention if possible. There are no grade 'A' or 'U’ trees.

- The Implications Assessment acknowledges that a total of 16No. Trees will be removed to enable
the proposed development. The planned tree removal affects trees on the less sensitive north and
west boundaries and the very young trees (G2) from the centre of the car park. Only two B grade
trees (T13 and T41) will be removed. A further three trees (1No. Grade B)'may be affected'

- An Arboricultural Method Statement provides brief guidance regarding good practice near trees
and recommends that an arboriculturalist is retained to supervise excavation and any work which
may affect trees. This should be conditioned .

- An Ecological Appraisal, by The Landscape Partnership, concludes that the impact of the
development is considered to be neutral.

- Recommended mitigation and enhancement includes attention to the timing of tree works (to
avoid the nesting season), attention to detail of site clearance and the prevention of light pollution.
New planting should include species of known value to wildlife, such as species which produce
berries and / or nectar.

- Pascall + Watson's Site Design & Access Statement (section 3.0, Site Appraisal) recognises the
need to protect and enhance the vegetation along the existing site boundaries.

- Section 4.2.5 (Scale) notes that the building will benefit from the existing topography which
enables the building to be cut into existing levels, which should reduce the visual impact of the
height of the building, by almost 2 metres.

- The proposed layout of the site indicates that the shorter facade of the ebuilding will be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



considerably set back from Kingston Lane, with the longer elevation running parallel to Nursery
Lane.

- The section on Materials (section 4.2.9) addresses the need to screen ancillary structures such as
the sub-station, using a cedar timber screen. A retaining wall around the Service Yard will be 'soft'
engineered, using a timber-frame criblock system - capable of supporting vegetation and more
environmentally friendly than a construction of concrete and steel.

- Finally, Landscape Design (sections 4.3.1-4.3.5) sets out a clear Landscape Strategy with
detailed design objectives an indicative palette of hard landscape materials, a planting strategy and
recognition of the importance of landscape management and maintenance.

- This is supported by the Landscape Design Partnership's Proposed Landscape Layout, drawing
No. L13424-BCAST2 (D&AS, Appendix B).

- Photomontages, Proposed Site Plans, and Elevations by Pascall + Watson illustrate the proposed
development and the effectiveness of existing and proposed planting.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to
ensure that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the area.

RECOMMENDATIONS: This application has been subject to pre-application discussions and the
proposed tree retention and landscape proposals reflect the outcome of the discussions. No
objection, subject to the above observations and COM6, COM7, COM8, COM9 (parts 1,2,3,4,5,4
and 6).

Informatives

- All tree work should be carried out in accordance with the recommendations of BS3998:2010
'"Tree Work-Recommendations'.

- The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981: Note that it is an offence under the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 to disturb roosting bats or nesting birds or other species. It is advisable to
consult your tree surgeon/consultant to agree an acceptable time for carrying out any work.

- The Ash trees should be monitored for any symptoms of Chalara fraxinea (Ash Dieback). If
symptoms are suspected, or found, Forestry Commission advice should be followed, available on
the FC website http://www.forestry.gov.uk/chalara

- New planting should seek to enhance biodiversity, by including species of known value to wildlife
which produce berries and / or nectar.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER

The 10 spaces for the new facility are acceptable, however if applicants intend to replace
elsewhere on the campus, the lost parking spaces then they should resolve this by submitting an
application for the replacement parking spaces now, before the Council can consider the current
application.

Alternatively the University could demonstrate now that the lost spaces are surplus to its
requirements, but these would be lost (Replacement parking would need to be subject to fresh
planning applications).

Additional Highways Comments:

Whilst the application has already met the travel plan (TP) target in respect of car parking reduction
to 2088, approval of this scheme would result in a further reduction of 100 car parking spaces
below the TP figure. However, this reduction does not conflict with the aims of the TP. The
applicants at this moment in time consider these spaces to be surplus to their requirements.

The surrounding streets are in a controlled parking management area and such, a reduction in
parking is unlikely to have a detrimental impact on the adjoining highway network.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER

The energy strategy is not aspirational. The main concern relates to the extensive unregulated
carbon emissions which are not covered under policy 5.2(b). This means the overall energy
reduction when set against regulated and unregulated energy sources is less than 10%. There is
also some concern that the energy solution for regulated energy is less than 40% given the
information in the emailed spreadsheet on 16 April 2014. The stated 55% reduction has been
taken from the percentage of 'displaced emissions' set against the figure next to the 'regulated
emissions' figure. Unfortunately the regulated emissions figure has already taken into account
reductions in energy due to the PVs (hence it lower than the total emissions excluding PVs). It
would appear the actual reduction is about 35%, less than the required 40%. There would appear
to be some double counting errors.

With regard to unregulated energy, further requests from the Council to improve the performance
of the building to reduce the carbon emissions have been considered by the applicant. The
response to these appears to be based on the aim of justifying why no further reduction can be
made as opposed to finding solutions. The lack of evidence to support conclusions has not been
helpful.

Notwithstanding the above, the development can achieve the 40% reduction required by London
Plan if the broad energy strategy is followed. However, as there are some question marks over the
submitted energy strategy and other design problems, the following conditions need to be attached
to any subsequent approval:

CONDITION

Prior to the commencement of development a detailed energy assessment shall be submitted
showing how the development will reduce carbon emissions by 40% from a 2010 Building
Regulations compliant development. The assessment shall clearly show:

1) the baseline energy demand (kwhr and kgCO2) for each element of the regulated energy use
(e.g. space heating, hot water and electricity).

2) the methods to improve the energy efficiency of the development and how this impacts on the
baseline emissions and where they will be included within the development.

3) full details, specification and location of renewable energy, including roof plans in the case of
PVs.

4) how the technology will be maintained, monitored and managed throughout the lifetime of the
development.

The development shall proceed in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure appropriate carbon savings are delivered in accordance with London Plan Policy 5.2.

The design of the building is particularly bland, and there does not appear to be any evidence that
the London Plan and Local Plan requirements to incorporate living walls have been considered.
The following condition is therefore necessary:

CONDITION

Prior to commencement of development a scheme for the inclusion of living walls,and screens shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall provide
details of the types of living material to be used and the locations and methods of maintenance
where necessary. The development should proceed in accordance with the approved plans.

REASON
To ensure the development contributes to a number of objectives in compliance with Policy 5.11 of

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



the London Plan and Policy EM1 of the Local Plan.
FLOOD AND DRAINAGE OFFICER

No objection. Apply the standard condition requiring sustainable water management and a scheme
for the reduction in potable water.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The whole of the application site is designated as Green Belt. The main policy issue in
relation to this development is considered to be the principle of additional development
within the Green Belt and its impact on the openness, character and appearance of the
Green Belt.

The London Plan strongly supports the protection, promotion and enhancement of
London's open spaces and natural environments. Policy 7.16: Green Belt states that in
terms of planning decisions:

"The strongest protection should be given to London's Green Belt, in accordance with
national guidance. Inappropriate development should be refused, except in very special
circumstances. Development will be supported if it is appropriate and helps secure the
objectives of improving the Green Belt as set out in national guidance".

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)is also relevant. At the heart of the NPPF
is a presumption in favour of sustainable development, which should be seen as a golden
thread running through both plan-making and decision-taking. Nevertheless, the
document states that the Government attaches great importance to Green Belts. The
fundamental aim of Green Belt policy is to prevent urban sprawl by keeping land
permanently open; the essential characteristics of Green Belts are their openness and
their permanence. As with previous Green Belt policy, inappropriate development is, by
definition, harmful to the Green Belt and should not be approved except in very special
circumstances.

Para 88. states:

"When considering any planning application, local planning authorities should ensure that
substantial weight is given to any harm to the Green Belt. 'Very special circumstances' will
not exist unless the potential harm to the Green Belt by reason of inappropriateness, and
any other harm, is clearly outweighed by other considerations.

Policies in the Hillingdon Local Plan endorse national and London Plan guidance. Part 2
Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that within the Green Belt, as defined on the Proposals Map, the following
predominantly open land uses will be acceptable:

- Agriculture, horticulture, forestry and nature conservation;

- Open air recreational facilities;

- Cemeteries

The Local Planning Authority will not grant planning permission for new buildings or for
changes of use of existing land and buildings, other than for purposes essential for and
associated with the uses specified at (i), (ii) and (iii) above. The number and scale of
buildings permitted will be kept to a minimum in order to protect the visual amenity of the
Green Belt. The proposal does not conform to the types of development allowed by Policy
oL1.

It should also be noted that historically, Brunel University is identified in the Local Plan as
a major developed site within the Green Belt. Policy PR22 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) reserves the campus for development
associated with the functioning of the University as a centre of academic learning and
research, while safeguarding the function and open nature of the Green Belt.

This was highlighted in the 1991 Planning Brief and subsequent 1992 master plan
approval. This designation was rolled forward to relevant policies in the Central Hillingdon
Local Plan and subsequently to Policy PR 22 of the UDP and PR22 of the Local Plan
2012. The proposed use of the building for research and development use is considered
to comply with this site specific policy and dees not constitute a departure from the
development plan. In addition, it is noted that the proposed workshop building will be
located in an area of the campus, which has already been developed (site 2) and the
works do not increase the developed portion of the campus.

Although the NPPF no longer refers to major developed sites, para 89 of the NPPF states
that limited infilling or the partial or complete redevelopment of previously developed sites
(brownfield land), whether redundant or in continuing use (excluding temporary buildings),
which would not have a greater impact on the openness of the Green Belt and the
purpose of including land within it than the existing development, would not constitute
inappropriate development in the Green Belt.

Notwithstanding the fact that the works would not increase the developed area of the
campus, it is considered that the building would have a greater impact on the openness of
the Green Belt in this location, given that parts of the structure would be close to 14
metres in height. On balance it is therefore considered that the proposal constitutes
inappropriate development. The applicant sets out 'very special circumstances' to justify
such development. These relate to the substantial employment, education, inward
investment and sustainability benefits of the proposals, as set out below.

i) The proposed development would play an important role in ensuring that the University
stays at the forefront in engineering research. The facility would directly employ 10 staff,
who would be transferred from the existing University research projects at the campus.
However, given the nature of the proposed research, there will be substantial wider
opportunities for job creation and investment.

i) The project is also one of National importance in relation to the potential economic
benefits. The UK Government's vision for the future is a mixed and balanced economy,
where manufacturing activities complement services to deliver the widest possible range
of economic and social benefits. Manufacturing plays a key role in rebalancing the
economy. It will create a more resilient UK economy which is less vulnerable to sector
specific shocks, and will improve the UK's capability to take advantage of the new
opportunities which may arise as a result of anticipated changes in global demand. To
implement this vision, BIS (Department of Business, Innovation and Skills) is determined
to grow manufacturing in the UK, to make the UK Europe's leading exporter of high value
goods and related services. Within its Industrial Strategy, BIS has also identified a number
of sectors as being particularly important to the UK economy with aerospace and
automotive at the top of the list.

iii) The materials industry in the UK has an annual turnover of £200bn, contributes 15% to
the country's GDP, employs 1.5 million people and supports around 4 million more jobs.
The Engineering and Physical Sciences Research Council has identified "understanding
and designing of new materials for new applications" as a top priority for scientific and
technological breakthroughs by 2050, since it underpins most other strategic challenges
facing the UK over the next 50 years. Most recently, advanced materials have been

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



identified as one of the Eight Great Technologies for favourable government support.
However, the UK's research capacity and international visibility in this area had declined
dramatically, with the UK rapidly falling behind the other G8 countries. There is, therefore,
an urgent need to reinforce metallurgical research for high value manufacturing in the UK,
and the proposed BCAST2 facility will be a specific investment dedicated to achieving this
aim.

iv) The proposed research would release sustainability benefits of national and
international importance. The proposed research is aimed at producing more efficient
metal alloys, leading to far less waste in terms of materials and energy.

In addition, it is noted that the development would be located in Brunel University's
Science Park. Although the Science Park forms part of the University's campus, a legal
agreement and conditions preclude most of the buildings at the Park for anything other
than scientific research and light industrial production or manufacture, which is dependent
research or development. The proposed use is similar to research and development
facilities established on the Science Park and is therefore considered appropriate at this
location.

Officers consider that the benefits, when weighed against the drawbacks of the proposed
development are significant and therefore very special circumstances weighing in favour
of the proposal exist in the case of the proposed development. The Mayor shares this
view and has stated that there are very special circumstances that exist to justify the
development proposed. The proposal is therefore considered acceptable in principle.

Notwithstanding the above, in assessing the application, it will be necessary to determine
whether material planning benefits outweigh any planning objections or potential harm,
relating to visual and landscape impacts, noise and disruption during operations, air
quality, traffic movements, duration of operations and ecological impacts.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application. The London Plan density guidance relates specifically to
residential properties.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

ARCHAEOLOGY

Details of a Written Scheme of Investigation for Archaeological Works for Site 2, in part
compliance with condition 42 Of Outline Planning Permission Ref: 532/App/2002/2237
dated 19/04/2004 ' Master Plan Proposals' have already been approved. (App. ref. No:
532/APP/2004/1347). This partial discharge of the archaeological condition allows
development to proceed on the whole of site 2.

By way of background information, as part of the University's outline 2004 masterplan
approval, a written scheme of investigation for archaeological works (method statement
for an archaeological evaluation) was prepared by Gifford and Partners. English Heritage
confirmed that this accords with their guidelines. The archaeological evaluation was
limited to site 2, as the particulars of site 1 had not yet been progressed. These works
were monitored by English Heritage (Archaeology).

Due to landscaping and terracing of the site (site 2), no pre historic evidence was
recovered. Wide spread truncation had occurred across the site which has removed any
archaeological remains that may have been present. English Heritage therefore
recommended that no further work is necessary in the site 2 area.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



CONSERVATION AREA AND LISTED BUILDING CONSIDERATIONS

The Urban Design and Conservation Officer notes that the application site is not in a
designated area. The nearest conservation areas are The Greenway to the north east and
Hillingdon Village to the north west. These are located some distance from the application
site and it is considered that neither of these areas will be affected by the proposed
development. Within the University Campus, the nearest listed building is The Lecture
Theatre building which is some distance from the application site. It it is considered that
the new development would have little impact on the setting of this structure. Outside the
campus, the nearest listed buildings are the Gate House and Chapel at Hillingdon
Cemetery, which are also are set well away from the site and are screened by the mature
trees that fringe the cemetery. The Conservation Officer considers that there would be no
adverse impact on their setting.

It is therefore considered that the proposal would not have a detrimental impact on the
setting of the listed buildings, in accordance with to Saved Policy BE10 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable. There is no requirement to consult the aerodrome safeguarding authorities
on a development of this nature in this location.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Saved Policy OL2 seeks landscape improvements within the Green Belt. Saved Policy
OL5 will only permit proposals for development adjacent to or conspicuous from the
Green Belt if it would not harm the character and appearance of the Green Belt. Saved
policy OL26 seeks the protection and enhancement of trees, woodland and landscape
features.

The site, which is situated within the Green Belt and a Green Chain, falls within an area of
gently sloping landscape of the River Pinn valley, with belts of vegetation and built form
contributing to its visual containment, particularly from areas to the north, east and west.
From the south, the site is slightly more visible in close proximity and can be seen from
adjacent roads and footpaths.

A Visual Assessment has been prepared for the proposals. The document notes that the
site is within the existing developed 'Science Park' of the University campus and is
located within an area that has an urban fringe 'Office Park' character. The public footpath
(Nursery Lane), which passes within close proximity to the south of the site, offers direct
views of the buildings within the Science Park, although recently planted trees at the south
of the site would increasingly reduce visibility from the south in future years.

The building would be set against a back drop of existing fairly modern mainly 2 storey
buildings within the Science Park and would be relatively well screened from Kingston
Lane by the existing trees and planting. It is therefore considered that the building could
be located in this position without a significant impact on the appearance of this part of the
site and its immediate context. However, it will be necessary to ensure that any proposed
landscaping along the Nursery Lane boundary is sufficient to screen the building from the
open land beyond.

Overall, given that the proposal involve a building in an area of the campus that has been
previously developed, the existing landscape character, and the proposed planting
strategy, it is considered that the visual impacts of the proposal are unlikely to be of
significant detriment to the character of the area, or the perception of openness of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



Green Belt. It is therefore not considered that the amenity and openness of the Green Belt
would be harmed to a detrimental degree by the proposals, in accordance with Saved
Policies OL1, OL2, OL5 and OL26 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Saved Policies BE13 and BE19 of the UDP attempt to ensure that new development
makes a positive contribution to the character and amenity of the area in which it is
proposed. Policy BE13 states that, in terms of the built environment, the design of new
buildings should complement or improve the character and appearance of the surrounding
area and should incorporate design elements which stimulate and sustain visual interest.
saved Policy BE38 of the UDP requires new development proposals to incorporate
appropriate landscaping proposals.

The proposed new building would be a maximum of 13.9m in height, slightly higher than
the existing buildings immediately surrounding the site, but lower than many other
existing buildings within the eastern part of the University campus. It would be located
within an area of the campus with existing institutional medium to large scale buildings
and it is considered that the proposed building would be appropriate to the character and
scale of the surrounding campus.

The proposed layout of the site indicates that the shorter facade of the building will be
considerably set back from Kingston Lane, with the longer elevation running parallel to
Nursery Lane. It is proposed to screen ancillary structures such as the sub-station, using a
cedar timber screen. A retaining wall around the Service Yard will be 'soft' engineered,
using a timber-frame criblock system, which is capable of supporting vegetation and more
environmentally friendly than a construction of concrete and steel.

It is considered that the quality and character of views towards the site would not, in
general terms, be significantly adversely affected. Overall, it is considered that the
proposals constitute an appropriate development within their visual context and, whilst
there would be some close proximity visual effect, particularly in the short term and in
winter months, the proposed development would also bring positive benefits to the wider
landscape character and views as the associated landscape proposals mature.

The Urban Design and Conservation Officer raises no objections to the scheme on design
grounds, subject to details of external colours and finishes. Details of external materials
are therefore secured by condition. Subject to this condition, it is considered that the
proposal is consistent with Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), and Policy PT1.BE1 (2012)- Built Environment,
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Saved Policies BE20, BE21 and BE 24 of the the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012) seek to protect the amenity of neighbouring occupiers,
requiring new buildings to be laid out, designed and of a scale which ensures that harm is
not caused to amenity in terms of loss of privacy, outlook and levels of sunlight and
daylight.

There are no residential properties within the immediate vicinity of the proposed
development. It is therefore not considered that the proposal would result in an over
dominant form of development, or that there would be a material loss of privacy, daylight
or sunlight to surrounding properties which would detract from the amenities of

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



neighbouring occupiers, in compliance with the above mentioned policies and relevant
design guidance.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Saved UDP Policies AM2, AM7, AM14 and AM15 are concerned with traffic generation,
on-site parking and access to public transport.

ACCESS

In terms of access arrangements, vehicles will gain access via Kingston Lane and an
existing University estate road. A one way arrangement will be in place for cars, entering
to the north west side of the site and exiting to the north east side. Any deliveries will
enter and exit via the north east side of the site. Given that access to the site is via
extensive network of internal campus estate roads, it is not connsidered that there would
be any impact on the surrounding highway network as a result of this development.

TRIP GENERATION

In relation to trip generation, it is considered that the proposals will have a minimal impact,
given that there will be a reduction in vehicular movements as a result of the loss of some
of the existing parking at this part of the campus. In addition, the staff for the proposed
facility will be transferred from existing research already carried out at the campus, whilst
there will also be a limited number of deliveries, given the nature of the work being carried
out. No objections are raised in this regard.

PARKING / TRAVEL PLAN

In relation to the University's car parking requirements, provision is made on a campus
wide basis.

The current University travel plan provides for a reduction in car parking spaces at the
University campus down to 2,088 spaces in total over the period of the plan. This is
secured by the existing section 106 agreement dated 16 April 2004. The Transport
Statement confirms that the existing campus wide Travel Plan will bind the proposed
development. This will ensure that travel by modes other than the car is encouraged
wherever possible.

The target of 2,088 spaces has currently been achieved over the campus. However, the
BCAST2 development gives rise to a net loss of 100 car parking spaces at the campus,
which will reduce the number of spaces on the campus to a total of 1,988. Whilst these
lost spaces are currently suplus to requirements, the University anticipate that there may
be a need for the car parking at the campus to be increased back up to the limits specified
in the Travel Plan and may therefore submit planning applications for such replacement
car parking in the future as the need arises.

The University is keen to ensure that the Travel Plan provisions do not have any effect of
restricting or preventing the Council from approving any such planning applications in due
course, should it see fit. An Addendum to the Travel Plan has therefore been submitted,
which would allow the University's ability to increase its car parking spaces back up to the
limits imposed by the Travel Plan. In relation to future planning applications for
replacement parking, the Council cannot provide the University with any firm assurance,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



other than the Council will adhere to its duties as a Local Planning Authority and adhere to
the law and relevant policy at the time any future planning application is submitted to the
Council. The Council will obviously need to consider any future planning application for
replcement car parking on its planning merits in the usual way.

Travel Plan definitions and Schedule in the original S106 agreement are drafted in a wide
manner and therefore there is no need for the original section 106 agreement to be
amended via a deed of variation. The Addendum Travel Plan will be sufficient to amend
the original Travel Plan.

In conclusion, there is no objection to amending the travel plan to allow replacement
parking on the campus, (which has been lost on a temporary basis), subject to any
planning applications being dealt with on their individual merits and being assessed in line
with relevant planning policy at that time.

Overall, the Highway Engineer raises no objection to the highways and transportation
aspect of the development. It is considered that the application has satisfacorily
addressed traffic generation, on-site parking and access issues, in compliance with
Policies AM2, AM7, AM14 and AM15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Urban design issues have been dealt with elsewhere in this report.
7.12 Disabled access

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from discrimination on the basis of a protected characteristic, which includes those with a
disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and within
the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can
be incorporated with relative ease.

The applicant's Design and Access Statement confirms that whilst there is a small level
change across the site, level access would be provided to the building via shallow slopes
and/or ramps where necessary. Whilst no details of the level access approach appeared
to have been submitted, the Access Officer raises no concerns, as such provision would
be a requirement of the Building Regulations

The Design and Access Statement confirms that the proposals will comply with Part M of
the Building Regulations and the requirements of the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document: Accessible Hillingdon. The facility includes a accessible toilet and combined
showering facility. The internal layout of the proposed research facility is considered to be
satisfactory from an accessibility standpoint. Notably, the Council's Access Officer has
raised no objection to the proposals. The scheme is therefore considered to comply with
Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012),
London Plan policies 7.1 and 7.2 and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
'Accessible Hillingdon'.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Saved Local Policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and
landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it
is appropriate.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



Section 11 of the National Planning Policy Framework, adopted 2012, requires that the
planning system should contribute to and enhance the natural and local environment by
protecting and enhancing valued landscapes.

A Tree Survey, Arboricultural Implications Assessment and Arboricultural Method
Statement, have been submitted with this application. These documents assessed the
condition and value of 45 individual trees and 2 groups, on and close to the site. The
survey concludes that 18 trees are category 'B' (fair) and the remaining 29 are 'C' (poor).
However, the Tree and Landscape Officer considers that in this case, the collective effect
of even the 'C' grade trees renders them worthy of retention if possible. A total of 16 Trees
will be removed to enable the proposed development. However, the affected trees are
located on the less sensitive north and west boundaries.

The Design & Access Statement recognises the need to protect and enhance the
vegetation along the existing site boundaries and notes that the building will benefit from
the existing topography, which enables the building to be cut into existing levels, which
should reduce the visual impact of the height of the building by almost 2 metres. The
Arboricultural Method Statement provides brief guidance regarding good practice near
trees and recommends that an arboriculturalist is retained to supervise excavation and
any work which may affect trees. This can be secured by condition.

The Landscape Design sets out a clear Landscape Strategy, with detailed design
objectives an indicative palette of hard landscape materials, a planting strategy and
recognition of the importance of landscape management and maintenance. This is
supported by the Landscape Design Layout. Photomontages, proposed site plans, and
elevations illustrate the proposed development and the effectiveness of existing and
proposed planting.

The development proposals retain the majority of the existing mature trees on the site and

incorporate large numbers of new tree and native shrub planting, which would provide
significant screening of views once established. There are some close proximity views,
particularly from the south, that would result in a long term visual effect, although this
would reduce over time, as new vegetation and trees become established.

The tree and Landscape Officer raises no objections, subject to relevant landscape
conditions to ensure that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and
appearance of the area, in compliance with Saved Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

ECOLOGY

Saved Policy EC2 seeks the promotion of nature conservation interests. Saved policy EC5
seeks the retention of features, enhancements and creation of new habitats. London Plan
Policy 7.19[c] seeks ecological enhancement. Although the trees in the school grounds
may be valuable for biodiversity, the application site itself is not considered to have a high
ecological value.

The current use and management regime of the site as a as a car park, with extensive
hard surfacing reduces the likely harm on protected species, as the existing environment
is unlikely to provide suitable shelter or habitat for hibernating animals. The submitted
Ecology Assessment confirms that the site is assessed as lower value at the
Parish/Neighbourhood scale, due to the nesting and foraging opportunities for birds, likely
foraging opportunities for bats and likely presence of hedgehog.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



The impact of the development is considered to be neutral, providing any development
includes the outline mitigation measures and suggested enhancement measures
recommended in the Ecology Assessment can be implemented. The recommended
mitigation and enhancement includes attention to the timing of tree works (to avoid the
nesting season), attention to detail of site clearance and the prevention of light pollution.
In addition, new planting should include species of known value to wildlife, such as
species which produce berries and / or nectar.

Subject to the above mentioned mitigation and enhancements, which can be secured by
condition, it is considered that the scheme will safeguard the existing nature conservation
interests on the site, while providing opportunities for promotion and enhancement, in
compliance with Policies EC2 and EC5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and London Plan Policy 7.19]c].

7.15 Sustainable waste management

Refuse arrangements will be dealt with as part of the wider campus arrangements. This
involves the transfer of any waste to a central collection point, which is already
established.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.2 of the London Plan (July 2011) requires development proposals to make the
fullest contribution possible to reducing carbon emissions. Major development schemes
must be accompanied by an energy assessment to demonstrate how a 40% target
reduction in carbon dioxide emissions will be achieved, where feasible.

The applicants submit that the proposed research facility would release sustainability
benefits of national and international importance. The proposed research is aimed at
producing more efficient metal alloys, leading to far less waste in terms of materials and
energy. The applicants have given examples of the benefits arising from the proposed
research, such as aluminium alloy recovery from munincipal waste. The scale-up facility in
the proposed BCAST?2 facility will allow evaluation of this new technology before industrial
trials.

In relation to the energy credentials of the proposed building, details are set out within the
submitted Energy Strategy, which indicates that a 40% carbon reduction improvement
over current Part L, can be achieved, in compliance with current requirements, through
the following:
- Increased thermal performance of fabric elements.
- Increased air tightness.
- Passive design.
- Highly efficient electrical installation incorporating LED technology.
- Recycling of waste heat wherever possible.
- Gas fired heating and hot water installations for the office and welfare facilities usuing
high efficiency low Nox gas fired condensing boilers.
- Direct gas fired radiant heating for the main research space.

Buoyancy driven ventilation and de-stratification installations within the main research
space.
- Solar photovoltaics.

The applicants point out that at present time, there are no decentralised networks in the
immediate vicinity. In addition, the load profile and specific energy requirements would not
necessarily suit connection into low pressure hot water networks. Combined heat and
power/decentralised energy installations have not been proposed, as the load profile for
the building would not make the installations viable. In addition, there is a need for a fast

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



response installation for the bulk of the development.

Renewable energy in the form of solar photovoltaics are proposed, to provide the bulk of
the carbon reduction for the development. The building has a substantial electrical
demand and the application of PV will be of direct benefit to it. Passive strategies have
also been incorporated into the design, to maximise the opportunities for free cooling
through natural ventilation.

Notwithsatnding the above sustainability credentials of the scheme, the Council's
Sustainability Officer notes the extensive unregulated carbon emissions, which are not
covered under policy 5.2(b) of the London Plan. This means the overall energy reduction
when set against regulated and unregulated energy sources is less than 10%. There is
also some concern that the energy solution for regulated energy is less than 40%. It would
appear the actual reduction is about 35%, less than the required 40%. There also appear
to be some double counting errors in the Energy Strategy. With regards to unregulated
energy, further requests from the Council to improve the performance of the building, in
order to reduce the carbon emissions have been considered by the applicant, but the
response is that no further reduction can be made.

In spite of the reservations over the submitted Energy Strategy, the Sustainability Officer
considers that the development can achieve the 40% reduction required by London Plan,
if the broad energy strategy is followed, subject to conditions requiring a detailed energy
assessment, showing how the development will reduce carbon emissions by 40% from a
2010 Building Regulations compliant development. In addition, a condition requiring
details of a scheme for the inclusion of living walls and screens is recommended, to
ensure the development contributes to a number of objectives of the London Plan and
Local Plan.

Subject to compliance with these conditions, it is considered that the scheme will have
satisfactorily addressed the issues relating to the mitigation and adaptation to climate
change and to minimising carbon dioxide emissions, in compliance with Policies 5.2, 5.11,
5.13 and 5.15 of the London Plan, Policy PT1.EM1 of Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 and the
NPPF.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Saved Policies OE7 and OES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 seek to ensure that new
development incorporates appropriate measures to mitigate against any potential risk of
flooding. London Plan Policy 5.13 refers to Sustainable Drainage and seeks to ensure that
surface water run-off is managed as close to its source as possible.

A Flood Risk Assessment has been submitted as part of this application. This confirms
that drainage arrangements will remain as they are for the existing car park. Surface
water would be drained via Sustainable Urban Drainage and to an existing watercourse.

The Environment Agency raises no objections, subject to the implementation of a detailed
surface water drainage scheme for the site, based on the agreed Flood Risk
Assessment(FRA). Notably the Council's Flood Risk/Drainage Officer has raised no
objections, subject to conditions requiring details of sustainable water management and a
scheme for the reduction in potable water. Subject to compliance with these conditions, it
is considered that the scheme will have satisfactorily addressed drainage and flood
related issues, in compliance with The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Policies OE7 and
OES8, Policies 5.13 and 5.15 of the London Plan and the aspirations of the NPPF.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



AIR QUALITY

The NPPF at para. 123 states that planning policies should sustain compliance with and
contribute towards EU limit values or national objectives for pollutants, taking into account
the presence of Air Quality Management Areas and the cumulative impacts on air quality
from individual sites in local areas. Planning decisions should ensure that any new
development in Air Quality Management Areas is consistent with the local air quality
action plan.

An Air Quality Appraisal has been submitted with this application. The site is located within
an Air Quality Management Area, as NO2 concentrations exceed the annual mean air
quality objective in parts of the borough.

The Air Qualiity Appraisal has assessed the air quality impacts from the proposed
development for construction and operation of the building. The site is located
approximately 100m from sensitive receptors and therefore impacts from dust emissions
due to construction activities are considered to be of low risk. During the operation of the
proposed development, the expected changes in traffic are considered to be too low to
cause any significant impacts on local air quality. As part of the BCAST 2 building a
number of low NOx gas-fired boilers will also be installed. Due to the small size of these
boilers, it is considered unlikely that significant impacts to local air quality will be
generated.

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit has reviewed the submitted documentation
and notes that the proposed development is within the declared AQMA and in an area
which may be below the European Union limit value for annual mean nitrogen dioxide
(40.0 mg/m3) although the air quality in the immediate area is likely to be reasonably
good. However, the design of the building needs to ensure any air inlets or openable
windows into the building for ventilation purposes are located away from flues and air
extraction from the building. Air drawn in for ventilation should be drawn from a clean
location.

The Environmental Protection Unit notes a reference to a number of low NOx gas-fired
boilers of approximately 40-50 kW size, although the numbers are not specified, or
whether they are to be used in conjunction with the furnace. In addition, further
clarification is sought with regard to the makeup of waste gases from the furnace, and
where this would go, and if it needs to be or will be treated.

In light of the above, a condition is recommended, requiring details of any plant,
machinery and fuel burnt, as part of the energy provision and for the furnaces. This should
include the number of plants and its size, pollutant emission rates with and without
mitigation technologies for each plant, and the maintenance regime to ensure all pollutant
emissions are kept to a minimum.

Subject to compliance with this condition, the impacts to local air quality from the
construction and operation of the proposed BCAST 2 development are likely to be
negligible.

NOISE

A Noise Assessment has been submitted as part of this application, which includes a
noise survey to establish the existing noise levels at the nearest residential receiver. The

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



report specifies maximum internal sound power levels inside the building, in order to meet
the relevant criteria and specifies the maximum sound power level for each plant room
unit, which should not exceed 102 dBA. The assessment concludes that providing these
maximum levels are adhered to, emmission of noise from the proposed development will
not exceed existing background noise levels at the nearest residential receiver.

Officers in the Council's Environmental Protection Unit note that although noise from
mechanical services plant is considered in the Noise Assessment, the specific output of
the machinery within the unit is not specified and only worst case scenario estimates
have been provided. The Council's Supplementary Planning Document on noise
recommends that the rating noise level should be at least 5 dB below the existing
background noise level. Therefore, in order to control noise from mechanical services
plant, a condition is recommended to that effect.

In terms of general activity, since there are no residential properties within the immediate
vicinity of the site, it is not considered that the proposed development would result in the
occupiers of the nearest surrounding properties suffering any significant additional noise
and disturbance. As such, it is considered that the policy requirements of the NPPF,
London Plan and the Local Plan can be met by the imposition of appropriate planning
conditions controlling noise impacts, outlined above.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

No responses to the public consultation have been received.
7.20 Planning obligations

Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) is
concerned with securing planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
open space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other
community, social and education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with
other development proposals. These saved UDP policies are supported by more specific
supplementary planning guidance.

The Council's Section 106 Officer has reviewed the proposal, as have other statutory
consultees, including the Greater London Authority. The comments received indicate the
need for the following contributions or planning obligations to mitigate the impacts of the
development, which have been agreed with the applicant To secure:

1. The restriction of use of the building to scientific research associated with or ancillary to
industrial production or manufacture and/or light industrial production or manufacture of a
nature which is dependent upon research development. This restriction will ensure that
the site cannot be used for general industrial purposes within class B1 of the Town &
Country Planning Use Classes Order 1987 (as amended).

2. A Construction Training Plan has been submitted which provides details of 'in kind'
construction training provision to be provided by Brunel University during the construction
period for the BCAST 2 development. Two local residents interested in a career in the
construction sector will be employed as Trainees for the duration of the construction
period. A financial contribution of £3,120 will be paid to the Council, towards the costs of
the advertisement, recruitment and appointment of the two trainees. This contribution will
be made prior to commencement of the development and used to fund a consultant to
undertake these tasks. The University's building contractor will then employ the two
trainees.

The applicant has agreed to these proposed Heads of Terms, which are to be secured by

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



way of the S106 Agreement. Overall, it is considered that the level of planning benefits
sought is adequate and commensurate with the scale and nature of the proposed
development, in compliance with Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not relevant in this case.
7.22 Other Issues

GROUND CONTAMINATION

A Ground Conditions Statement has been prepared for the proposed development. This
confirms that an intrusive site investigation was carried out on the 4th of November 2013,
which tested the made ground and found it to be free of contamination. However,
precautionary measures are proposed in case any unforeseen issues arise in relation to
ground conditions. Because of the risk that during development works unforseen
contamination may be fouund, a condition is recommended, requiring a written method
statement providing details of a remediation scheme and how the completion of the
remedial works will be verified, along with details of a watching brief to address
undiscovered contamination.

In addition, the site may require imported top soil for landscaping purposes and a
condition is recommended to ensure the imported soils are independently tested, to
ensure they are suitable for use.

On the basis of the above, it is considered that the proposed development accords with
the ground condition and contamination policies set out in the NPPF, London Plan and the
Hillingdon Local Plan Parts 1 and 2.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor
General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in 'Probity in Planning, 2009'.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.
Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.,

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

Very special circumstances for the development, which include substantial employment,
education, inward investment and sustainability benefits of the proposal, have been
established to justify why normal Green Belt policy should not apply in this case. In
addition, the general principle of the development is considered acceptable, as the
proposal is required in connection with scientific research and light industrial production or
manufacture, which is dependent research or development, similar to research and
development facilities established on the Science Park. The principle of the development
is therefore considered acceptable at this location.

In terms of the impact on the Green Belt, the proposed changes to the landform are
minimal. While some trees will be removed to accommodate the proposal, new tree
planting is proposed and it is considered that the visual impacts of the proposal will not be
of significant detriment to the character and openness of this part of the Green Belt.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



The application has demonstrated that the proposed development could be completed
without detriment to the recognised ecological value of this area, whilst ecological
enhancements are proposed as mitigation. In addition there are no flood risk issues
associated with this development subject to conditions.

The BCAST 2 development does not give rise at present to a campus wide car parking
shortfall the application can be approved on that basis. The proposals would be unlikely to
lead to conditions detrimental to highway and pedestrian safety or to traffic congestion on
the local road network.

Approval is therefore recommended subjct to a S106 agreement and conditions.

11. Reference Documents

The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (8th November 21012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

London Plan 2011

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)

The Greater London Authority Sustainable Design and Construction (2006)
Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Council's Supplementary Planning Document - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon January 2010)

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



Allotment Gardens

Ewelme . \

Cottage S \
\ ‘\
\ \
\

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Brunel University
Kingston Lane

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
532/APP/2014/30 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Comri¥ittée | June 2014

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 103, 105 AND 107 DUCKS HILL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Variation of conditions 12 (approved plans) and 20 (cycle storage) of
planning permission ref. 64345/APP/2011/1945 dated 11/01/2012 to allow
alterations of the external appearance of the building and relocation of the
cycle store.

LBH Ref Nos: 64345/APP/2014/1044

Drawing Nos: BAS96 - 02
BAS96 - 03
BAS96 - 04
BAS96 - 05
BAS96 - 06
BAS96 - 07
Agent's covering email dated 22/5/14
BAS96 - 01 Rev. A
Cycle Wall Dock Manufacturer's Specification Sheets

Date Plans Received:  25/03/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 22/05/2014
Date Application Valid: 28/03/2014 26/03/2014

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks to vary the approved plans and cycle storage provision on this
scheme for a flatted re-development of 13 apartments on the south eastern side of
Ducks Hill Road which was originally granted outline planning permission at the North
Planning Committee meeting on 6/12/11.

The proposed revisions involve alterations to the external appearance of the building and
the re-siting of the cycle store. This proposed planning application follows the refusal of a
non-material amendment application which proposed more extensive works (such as the
omission of the chimneys). The non-material amendment was refused consent as the
changes were not considered to be non-material and as the LPA was unable to attach
additional conditions, had implications for the amenities of neighbours which the LPA was
also unable to consult upon.

The proposed changes to the elevational treatment of the building mainly involve
alterations to the fenestration and are acceptable in design terms, with the more
significant changes being to the rear elevation. The re-siting of the cycle store from the
rear garden to the side of the building is also acceptable in terms of the visual amenities
of the street scene.

The proposed changes are also acceptable in terms of the impact upon adjoining
residential occupiers, subject to new details being submitted of the balconies and their
privacy screens and a new condition to ensure that new side windows and rooflights
where necessary have obscure glazing and are non-openable.

A new S106 Agreement is required and forms part of the recommendation.
2. RECOMMENDATION

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

1. That the applicant submit a Unilateral Undertaking, or the Council enter into a
legal agreement with the applicants under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of the Highways Act 1980 (as
amended) or other appropriate legislation to secure:

(i) Education contribution of £29,166,

(ii) Health contribution of £6,136.09,

(iii) Library contribution of £216.67,

(iv) A financial contribution towards construction training, equal to £2,500 for
every £1 million of build costs, and

(v) A project management and monitoring fee of 5% of the total cash contributions
for the management and monitoring of the resulting agreement (in the event that a
S106 Agreement is completed).

2. That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of any S106 Agreement and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

3. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

4. That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S106 legal agreement has not been finalised by the 27th June 2014, or any other
period deemed appropriate by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture
then delegated authority be granted to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to refuse the application for the following reason:

The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of
services and facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed
development (in respect of education, health, libraries and construction and
employment training facilities). The proposal therefore conflicts with Policy R17 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (november 2012).

5. That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

6. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 OuUT1 Time Limit- outline planning application

The development hereby permitted shall begin either before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission, or before the expiration of two years from the date of
approval of the last of the reserved matters to be approved, whichever is the later.

REASON
To comply with Section 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended)

2 OouT2 Reserved matters - submission

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



Application for approval of the following reserved matters shall be made to the Local
Planning Authority before the expiry of three years from the date of this permission: -
(a) Landscaping

REASON
To comply with Section 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended).

3 OouT3 Approval of Details

Approval of the details of the landscaping of the site (hereinafter called the "reserved
matters") shall be obtained from the Local Planning Authority in writing before any
development is commenced.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended).

4 ouT4 Reserved matters - submission and approval

Plans and particulars of the reserved matters referred to in condition 2 shall be submitted
in writing to the Local Planning Authority and shall be carried out as approved.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended).

5 TLA1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
plan must show:-

(i) Species, position, height, condition, vigour, age-class, branch spread and stem
diameter of all existing trees, shrubs and hedges on and immediately adjoining the site.
(i) A clear indication of trees, hedges and shrubs to be retained and removed.

(iii) Existing and proposed site levels.

(iv) Routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines including
their manner of construction.

(v) Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees and other vegetation to be retained during construction
work.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new tree,
hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to be first
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and species to
be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with

BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial
work should be carried out to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS
4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard
Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

7 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be
commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing
shall be retained in position until development is completed. The area within the
approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and
in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 TL4 Landscaping Scheme (outline application)

The development hereby permitted shall be landscaped and planted in accordance with a
fully detailed scheme to be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority as part of the details of the proposed development required by condition No. 2.
The scheme shall include:-

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following:-

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

9 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

10 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



2012).

1 TL8 Screen Planting

The screen planting and/or hedges shown on the approved landscaping scheme shall be
allowed to grow to and thereafter be maintained at a minimum height of 1.5 metres and
any gaps which may occur shall be filled with replacement planting of a similar size and
species within the next planting season or such other period as may be agreed in writing
by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

In order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

12 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

Except as required by other conditions in this permission, the development hereby
permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following approved plans: BAS96 -
01 Rev. A, BAS96 - 02, BAS96 - 03, BAS96 - 04, BAS96 - 05, BAS96 - 06 and BAS96 -
07 unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

13 OM13 Demolition Protocols

The applicant is to prepare a selective programme (or demolition protocol) to
demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating materials and fittings can
be removed from the site safely and intact for later re-use or processing, which is to be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of demolition work.

REASON

To establish an 'audit trail' for demolition materials based on an established Demolition
Protocol which will encourage more effective resource management in demolition and
new builds, in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.20

14 OM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(iii) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.

(iv) Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.
(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.
(viii) Tree protection, which includes provision for site supervision and monitoring

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demolition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

15 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

16 M3 Boundary treatment - details

Notwithstanding the submitted plans, no development shall take place until there has
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan
indicating the positions, design, materials and type of boundary treatment to be erected.
The boundary treatment shall be completed before the buildings are occupied or in
accordance with a timetable agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

17 MCD10 Refuse Facilities

Notwithstanding the submitted plans, no development shall take place until details of
covered, secure and screened storage of refuse and recycling at the premises have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. No part of the
development shall be occupied until the facilities have been provided in accordance with
the approved details and thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

In order to safeguard the amenities of the area, in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and London
Plan (2011) Policy 7.1.

18 H11A Visibility Splays

Unobstructed sight lines above a height of 1 metre shall be maintained on both sides of
the entrance to the site, for a distance of at least 2.4m in both directions along the back
edge of the footway or verge.

REASON
To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced, in accordance with
Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



2012).

19 H12 Closure of Existing Access

The existing vehicular access at the site, shall be closed, the dropped kerb removed and
the footway reinstated to match the adjoining footway within one month of the new
access hereby approved being completed.

REASON

To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with
Policies AM3 and AMS8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

20 H15 Cycle Storage - In accordance with approved plans

Notwithstanding the submitted plans, no development shall take place until details of
covered, secure and screened cycle storage for 13 bicycles at the development have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter,
these facilities shall be permanently retained on site and be kept available for the use of
cyclists.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

21 OoM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, and to reflect the guidance contained in Circular 5/94
'Planning Out Crime' and the Council's SPG on Community Safety By Design.

22 NONSC Importation/Utilisation of clean soil
All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of
contamination. Site derived soils and imported soils shall be tested for chemical

contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted and approved by the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that all soil utilised within the landscaped areas are free from contaminants
and do not pose a risk to human health in compliance with Policy OE11 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan; Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

OoM2

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



B® development shall thlexglsce until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

24 NONSC Noise mitigation air source heat pumps

No air source heat pumps shall be used on the site until a scheme for the control of noise
emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall be fully implemented before the development is
occupied and thereafter shall be retained and maintained in good working order for so
long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 7.15
of the London Plan.

25 DIS5 Lifetime Homes & Wheelchair Standards

No development shall take place until satisfactory details have been submitted to the
Local Planning Authority demonstrating that all residential units within the development
hereby approved shall be built in accordance with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards.
Furthermore, 10% of the units hereby approved shall be designed to be fully wheelchair
accessible, or easily adaptable for residents who are wheelchair users, as set out in the
Council's Supplementary Planning Document 'Hillingdon Design and Accessibility
Statement: Accessible Hillingdon'. The development shall not be carried out other than
in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (2011) Policies 3.8, 7.1 and 7.5.

26 H6 Car parking provision - submission of details

Not withstanding the submitted plans, the development hereby approved shall not be
commenced until details of the parking arrangements have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority; and the development shall not be
occupied until the approved arrangements have been implemented. Two disabled car-
parking bays shall be provided which shall be a minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide, or
at least 3.0m wide where two adjacent bays may share an unloading area.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided in accordance with Policies AM14, AM15
and the parking standards as set out in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

27 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No impact piling shall take place until a piling method statement (detailing the type of
piling to be undertaken and the methodology by which such piling will be carried out,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



including measures to prevent and minimise the potential for damage to subsurface
water or sewerage infrastructure, and the programme for the works) has been submitted
to and approved in writing by the local planning authority in consultation with the relevant
water or sewerage undertaker. Any piling must be undertaken in accordance with the
terms of the approved piling method statement.

REASON

The proposed works will be in close proximity to underground water and sewerage utility
infrastructure. Piling has the potential to impact on local underground water and
sewerage utility infrastructure, in accordance with Policy 5.15 of the London Plan.

28 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a detailed energy assessment shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the local authority. The assessment shall set out
the baseline (2010 building regulations) energy demand for each unit, the details of how
each unit contributes to an overall 25% reduction carbon emissions, the types of
technology to be used, the impact of the technologies on the baseline, the phasing of the
technology and finally plans and elevations showing inclusion of the technology. The
development shall proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

Reason
To ensure the development contributes to a reduction in carbon emissions in accordance
with London Plan Policy 5.2.

29 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a scheme for the reduction in potable water
use including the harvesting and recycling of grey and rain water shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly set out
how collected water will be reused in areas where potable water is not required, i.e. toilet
flushing and irrigation of landscaped areas. The scheme shall also demonstrate how the
development will achieve a water demand level of 105 litres per person per day. The
development must proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

Reason
To ensure the development reduces the pressure on potable water in accordance with
Policy 5.15 of the London Plan.

30 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of development an ecological enhancement plan shall be
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include
details for replacing the lost value of dead or decaying trees which generally provide high
value habitat for some protected species, e.g. bats and stag beetles. The plan shall set
out the types and locations of the measures to be undertaken to allow the development
to provide enhancements to flora and fauna (e.g. bat and bird boxes, as well as areas of
extensive landscaping designed for wildlife enhancements). The development shall
proceed in accordance with the approved plan.

Reason

To ensure the development can meet the aims of NPPF and Policies 5.3 and 7.19 of the
London by delivering biodiversity enhancements.

31 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly detail the type of SUDS,
information on the soil characteristics and the suitability of infiltration methods, areas
required for storage, run-off rates and maintenance arrangements. The use of living walls
and roofs should also be considered. The development shall proceed in accordance with
the approved scheme.

Reason
To prevent the increased risk of flooding in accordance with NPPF and Policy 5.13 and to
increase water efficiency in accordance with Policy 5.15 of the London Plan.

32 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Details of external lighting within the site shall be submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include location, height, type and
direction of light sources and illumination. No floodlighting or other external lighting
should be installed without the prior written approval of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure the safety and security of occupants while safeguarding the amenity of
surrounding properties in accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

33 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until details of all balconies, including obscure
screening have been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The
approved screening, where necessary, shall be installed before the development is
occupied and shall be permanently retained for so long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance and to safeguard the
privacy of residents in accordance with Policies BE13 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

34 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before development commences, plans and details of one electric vehicle charging point
serving the development and capable of charging multiple vehicles simultaneously, shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The facility shall
be installed before the development is occupied and shall be permanently retained for so
long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To encourage sustainable travel and to comply with London Plan Policy 5.3.

35 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The dressing room rooflight facing EIm House and secondary living/dining room rooflight
and secondary first and second floor bedroom windows facing No. 111 Ducks Hill Road
shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8
metres taken from internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
INFORMATIVES

1 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

2 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

3 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

4 113 Asbestos Removal

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the
Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays or Bank
Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6 118 Storage and Collection of Refuse

The Council's Waste Service should be consulted about refuse storage and collection
arrangements. Details of proposals should be included on submitted plans.

For further information and advice, contact - the Waste Service Manager, Central Depot -
Block A, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3EU
(Tel. 01895 277505 / 506).

7 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that
the development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over
a public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities
plc, Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel.
01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

8 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

9 123 Works affecting the Public Highway - Vehicle Crossover

The development requires the formation of a vehicular crossover, which will be
constructed by the Council. This work is also subject to the issuing of a separate licence
to obstruct or open up the public highway. For further information and advice contact: -
Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

10 123A Re-instatement of a Vehicle Access.

You are advised by London Borough of Hillingdon, Highways Management, that any
works on the Highway, in relation to the reinstatement of any existing vehicle access,
must be carried out with approval from the Highway Authority. Failure to reinstate an
existing vehicle access will result in the Highway Authority completing the works, and the
developer may be responsible for the costs incurred. Enquiries should be addressed to:
Highways Maintenance, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

1 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

12 133 Tree(s) Protected by a Tree Preservation Order

Within the application site there are trees that are subject of a Tree Preservation Order
(TPO). You are advised that no tree that is the subject of a TPO may be lopped, topped,
felled or uprooted without the permission of the Local Planning Authority. Please contact
the Trees and Landscapes Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3N/02, Civic Centre,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW for further advice.

13 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings’

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

14 145 Discharge of Conditions

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



Your attention is drawn to condition(s) 3, 5, 7, 10, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 20, 21, 23, 25, 27,
28, 29, 30, and 31 which must be discharged prior to the commencement of works. You
will be in breach of planning control should you commence these works prior to the
discharge of this/these condition(s). The Council may consider taking enforcement action
to rectify the breach of this condition(s). For further information and advice contact -
Planning & Community Services, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250230).

15 146 Renewable Resources

To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction methods,
you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy resources which do not
produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions, including solar, geothermal and fuel
cell systems, and use of high quality insulation.

16 147 Damage to Verge

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles
delivering materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and
at the applicant's expense. For further information and advice contact - Highways
Maintenance Operations, Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128
Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

17 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

18 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

19 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material considerations, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance:

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development
NPPF4 NPPF - Promoting sustainable transport

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



NPPF6
NPPF7
NPPF10
NPPF11
LPP 3.8
LPP 3.12

LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.15
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.19
BE13
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24

BE38

OE1

OES5
OES8

H4
H5

AM7
AM9

AM14
AM15
HDAS-LAY

LDF-AH

POBS
20 155

NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes

NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal
NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the natural environment

(2011) Housing Choice

(2011) Negotiating affordable housing (in) on individual private
residential and mixed-use schemes

(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2011) Sustainable design and construction

(2011) Renewable energy

(2011) Sustainable drainage

(2011) Water use and supplies

(2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
(2011) Biodiversity and access to nature

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Siting of noise-sensitive developments

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Mix of housing units

Dwellings suitable for large families

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, July 2008

Audit Trail

To encourage more effective resource management in demolition and new builds, it is
recommended that you establish an 'audit trail' for demolition materials based on an
established demolition protocol. The protocol should demonstrate that the most valuable
or potentially contaminating materials and fittings can be removed from the site safely
and intact for later re-use or processing.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



21 158 Opportunities for Work Experience

The developer is requested to maximise the opportunities to provide high quality work
experience for young people (particularly the 14 - 19 age group) from the London
Borough of Hillingdon, in such areas as bricklaying, plastering, painting and decorating,
electrical installation, carpentry and landscaping in conjunction with the Hillingdon
Education and Business Partnership.

22 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

23 19 Community Safety - Designing Out Crime

Before the submission of reserved matters/details required by condition 21, you are
advised to consult the Metropolitan Police's Crime Prevention Design Advisor, Planning &
Community Services, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250538).

24

With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer to make
proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In respect of
surface water, it is recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are
attenuated or regulated into the receiving public network through on or off site storage.
When it is proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, the site drainage should be
separate and combined at the final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not
permitted for the removal of Ground Water. Where the developer proposes to discharge
to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer Services will be
required. They can be contacted on 0845 850 2777. This is to ensure that the surface
water discharge from the site shall not be detrimental to the existing sewerage system.

25

Where a developer proposes to discharge groundwater into a public sewer, a
groundwater discharge

permit will be required. Groundwater discharges typically result from construction site
dewatering, deep excavations, basement infiltration, borehole installation, testing and
site remediation.

Groundwater permit

enquiries should be directed to Thames Water's Risk Management Team by telephoning
020 8507 4890

or by emailing wwqgriskmanagement@thameswater.co.uk. Application forms should be
completed on line

via www.thameswater.co.uk/wastewaterquality. Any discharge made without a permit is
deemed illegal

and may result in prosecution under the provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991.

26

The applicant is advised to contact Thames Water Developer Services on 0845 850
2777 to discuss the details of the piling method statement.

27

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



In seeking to discharge condition 25, the following advice should be taken into
consideration:

1. Good practice recommends that communal car parks, as part of a Lifetime Home
development, should provide at least one accessible parking space within each zone / lift
core. The accessible bay should provide an effective clear width of 3300 mm (3600 mm
preferred). Furthermore, the parking layout and landscape design should be conducive
to Lifetime Home principles and allow for further accessible parking bays to be created
according to demand.

2. The scheme should incorporate at least one dwelling designed in accordance with the
Wheelchair Home Standards.

3. To support the Secured by Design agenda, accessible car parking bays should be
allocated to a specific unit, allowing a disabled occupant to choose whether the bay is
marked.

4. Due to their split-level design, the proposed ground floor units are not conducive to the
principles of Lifetime Home accommodation. However, provided it can be demonstrated
that a suitable wheelchair platform lift, to provide convenient access down to the
bedrooms, could be sourced and retrospectively installed without the need for post-
construction material alterations to the building, the design would be satisfactory.

5. The passenger lift shown on plan appears not to comply with Part M to the Building
Regulations 2000 (2004 edition). The lift car should provide internal dimensions of 1100
mm wide by 1400 mm deep. Such detail is crucial to provide adequate access for
wheelchair users and confirmation of compliance should be sought prior to any grant of
planning permission.

6. A minimum of one bathroom designed in accordance with Lifetime Home standards
detailed should provide at least 700mm to one side of the WC, with 1100 mm provided
between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

7. To allow bathrooms to be used as wet rooms in future, plans should indicate floor
gulley drainage.

28

The applicant is advised that with the exception of condition 33 (details of balconies and
obscure screens), where the conditions relating to the original outline application (App.
No. 64345/APP/2011/1945 refers) have been discharged, the LPA considers that the
approved details are also applicable to this decision and will not require these details to
be re-submitted.

29

The application states the bike store will have aluminium doors and PAS 24 locking
system.

| should advise that the door itself, door set and locking system should all be tested
together as one complete unit. That is the only standard accepted for PAS24.

This will be the same criteria for all residential front doors throughout the development
and the same standard for testing LPS 1175 communal doors.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



Police preferred standards and advice for Home Security can be found at
www.securedbydesign.com.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site, which is 0.27 hectares in extent is located on the south-east side of
Ducks Hill Road, opposite its junction with Glynswood Place and is currently being re-
developed to provide the linked flatted blocks, the subject of this application.

The surrounding area is characterised by a mix of large detached houses on substantial
plots and more recent infill and re-development schemes, mainly involving flatted blocks,
including the adjoining site to the north at 97 - 101 Ducks Hill Road (Oak House and Elm
House) and on the opposite side of the road at 104 Ducks Hill Road (Twin Oaks), 1 - 3
Glynswood Place and 110 Ducks Hill Road.

The site and surrounding area is characterised by mature trees and this and adjoining
sites are covered by Tree Preservation Order No. 281.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks to vary conditions 12 (approved plans) and 20 (cycle storage) of
outline planning permission ref. 64345/APP/2011/1945 dated 11/01/2012, to allow
changes to be made to the external appearance of the building and the relocation of the
cycle store.

The main changes to the overall building involve the small increase in the ridge height of
the linked and recessed roof elements from 10.0m to 10.3m high, a lift over-run has been
added to the centre of the block, the plinth brickwork would be omitted, the open rafters
would be replaced with boxed eaves and rooflights have been marginally increased in
size.

On the front elevation of the building, spandrel panels would be replaced with rendered
panels above ground floor bay windows, two dormers on the north eastern block have
been marginally widened. A terrace balcony and double doors have been added on one of
the dormers and three casement windows would replace double casement windows on
the other dormer and on the gables. Three casement windows would replace two
casement windows and a stone mullion on the gable of the north eastern block. A window
would be replaced by double doors and side lights and juliette balcony on the gable on the
south western block and rooflights added to each side of the gables. Columns would be
omitted from the porch on the south western block, the string course would be lowered to
replace stone flat arches above the ground floor windows and individual post boxes have
been added at the entrance.

On the rear elevation, dormer widths would be marginally increased, with two dormers on
the southern block combined to form one larger dormer with two double doors opening
onto an enlarged balcony area with a parapet wall with railings added around the balcony
area by raisng the eaves of the building at this point. Two small gables have been omitted,
a string course lowered, double door and side light window widths increased and details
revised, fanlights removed from all ground floor rear door heads, some windows have
been re-positioned and re-sized and two small windows have been omitted.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



On the north eastern side elevation, an additional rooflight has been added towards the
rear of the roof and the two approved rooflights would be re-positioned and string courses
would be omitted.

On the south western side elevation, an obscure glazed rooflight and three small obscure
glazed windows above ground floor level have been added.

The cycle store would be re-sited from the rear garden to the south western side of the
flatted block, adjacent to No. 111 Ducks Hill Road, and its rear access path removed.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Following the submission of a number of applications for the residential redevelopment of
this site, an outline application (App. No. 64345/APP/2011/1945 refers) for the erection of
a pair of linked part 2, part 3 storey blocks with accommodation in the roof space, to
provide, 12 two-bedroom and 1 three bedroom apartments, involving demolition of 103,
105 and 107 Ducks Hill Road was approved on 4/1/12. Reserved matters (landscaping
scheme) were approved on 18/10/12 (App. No. 64345/APP/2012/1966 refers) and various
details were discharged on 24/9/13 (App. No. 64345/APP/2013/631 refers).

A non-material amendment application (64345/APP/2013/3322) to alter the elevations and
relocate and redesign the cycle store was refused on 9/12/13 for the following reason:-

'The combined impact of the proposed changes is not considered to be non-material and
the changes would materially alter the character and appearance of the proposed block to
its detriment and have the potential to adversely affect the residential amenities of
adjoining occupiers with the re-siting of the cycle store and the addition of new side
windows and those neighbours have not had the opportunity of commenting upon the
revised details. As such, the proposal does not comply with Policies BE13, BE19, BE21
and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two: Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.'

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.H2 (2012) Affordable Housing
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
PT1.EM6 (2012)
PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

)

Flood Risk Management

PT1.CI1 (2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

Part 2 Policies:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



NPPF1
NPPF4
NPPF6
NPPF7
NPPF10
NPPF11
LPP 3.8
LPP 3.12

LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.15
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.19
BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

OE1

OES5
OES8

H4
H5

AM7
AM9

AM14
AM15
HDAS-LAY

LDF-AH

NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF - Promoting sustainable transport

NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal
NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the natural environment
(2011) Housing Choice

(2011) Negotiating affordable housing (in) on individual private residential and
mixed-use schemes

(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2011) Sustainable design and construction

(2011) Renewable energy

(2011) Sustainable drainage

(2011) Water use and supplies

(2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
(2011) Biodiversity and access to nature

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Siting of noise-sensitive developments

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Mix of housing units
Dwellings suitable for large families
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

New development and car parking standards.
Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



Document, adopted January 2010
POBS Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, July 2008

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 5th May 2014

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

33 neighbouring properties have been consulted on 22/5/14, the Northwood Residents' Association
have been consulted and a site notice has been displayed on site on 13/5/14. No responses to date
have been received.

METROPOLITAN POLICE CRIME PREVENTION OFFICER:
The application states the bike store will have aluminium doors and PAS 24 locking system.

| should advise that the door itself, door set and locking system should all be tested together as
one complete unit. That is the only standard accepted for PAS24.

This will be the same criteria for all residential front doors throughout the development and the
same standard for testing LPS 1175 communal doors.

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAY ENGINEER: No objection.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

The acceptance of the principle of providing 13 apartments on this site has been
established by the granting of the original outline permission and this permission has been
implemented with works being well advanced on site.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The acceptability of the proposed residential densities on this site were previously
established with the granting of the outline planning permission.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposed changes to the approved scheme would not affect any designated heritage
asset.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues raised by this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The site does not form part of, nor does it lie adjacent to the Metropolitan Green Belt.
7.06 Environmental Impact

No environmental issues are raised by this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed changes to the building would not significantly alter the approved scheme,
with the scale and mass of the two main blocks being unaltered. The slight increase in the
ridge height of the linked and recessed roof elements by 300mm and the siting of the lift

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



overrun within the linked roof would not be unduly conspicuous, given the subservient and
recessive nature of these roofs.

The proposed alterations to the external appearance of the building are not extensive,
particularly at the front of the building where the main changes are to the detailing of the
building. The changes being made on the rear elevation are more significant, including an
enlarged dormer and increase in height of this part of the eaves to form a parapet wall
with railings above around the enlarged balcony area, omission of small gable features on
the roof and more extensive revision of window and balcony details. However, the
changes are considered to be acceptable, and the rear elevation would still present an a
well proportioned and balanced appearance. No objections are raised to the inclusion of
windows and additional rooflights in the side elevations on design grounds.

The revised siting of the cycle store would not project beyond the front building line
formed by this and adjoining properties and is acceptable.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The main impact for neighbouring properties would be the introduction of new windows
and rooflights in the side elevations of the building and the re-siting of the cycle store
adjacent to No. 111 Ducks Hill Road.

An additional rooflight would be added towards the rear of the north eastern side roof
slope which overlooks the adjoining flatted block, EIm House. This property does contain
side windows but as the rooflight would serve a dressing room, it can be obscure glazed
and non-openable below a height of 1.8m above finished floor level, which would be
controlled by a new recommended condition.

The proposed windows and rooflight on the south western side elevation which faces No.
111 Ducks Hill Road would also all be secondary windows and could therefore be obscure
glazed and non-openable if below 1.8m above finished floor level, which would again be
controlled by the new condition.

It is also considered that as the sizes of some of the balconies has changed, new details
should be sought, to include privacy screens to safeguard the privacy of neighbopuring
properties.

The cycle store would also be sited immediately adjacent to the side elevation of No. 111
but as this elevation only contains an obscure glazed ground floor window which serves
an integral garage, it would not adversely impact upon the amenities of this property.

As such, the proposed revisions are acceptable in terms of Policies BE20, BE21 and
BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policy (November 2012).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The living conditions for the future occupiers of the flatted block would not be materially
altered by the proposed revisions.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The only alteration to the parking/access arrangements involve the cycle store and the
revised position, at the side of block, adjacent to the footpath leading to the rear garden
would be more convenient for cyclists as opposed to a store within the rear garden.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Relevant design issues have been considered in Section 7.07 above. As regards security,
the Metroplotan Police Secure by Design Officer does not raise any objections, advising

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

that in order to satisfy appropriate Secure by Design standards, the bike store door itself,
door set and locking system should all be tested together as one complete unit. An
advisory informative has been added.

Disabled access

The proposed alterations do not have any implications for disabled access.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The re-siting of the cycle store would not impact upon retained trees on site.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments have been received.
Planning Obligations

A new Deed of Variation/S106 Agreement would be required for this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues raised by this application.
Other Issues

There are no other issues raised by this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed changes to the previously approved scheme are acceptable in terms of the
appearance of the building and impact upon the residential amenities of adjoining
occupiers, subject to the addition of a new obscure glazing condition.

The application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014)

London Plan (July 2011)

Mayor's Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance, November 2012
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

Consultation Responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



Swimming
POW

Oak House

Woodland
Heights

Elm House

Site Address

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

103, 105 AND 107 Ducks Hill Road
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale
64345/APP/2014/1044 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Commtitté€ | June 2014

LONDON




Agenda Annex

Plans for
Major Applications
Planning Committee

12th June 2014

™NILLINGDON

NNNNNN

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address GARAGE BLOCK SITE CULVERT LANE UXBRIDGE

Development: Demolition of existing garage block and construction of bungalow with
associated parking and external works.

LBH Ref Nos: 69659/APP/2013/3796

Date Plans Received: 19/12/2013
Date Application Valid: 19/12/2013

Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Major Applications Planning Committee -12th June 2014

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114

19/12/2013
19/03/2014
24/12/2013
07/05/2014



v
1
1
i
1

DUKES EAR :
WAY

R

Ol 3 Lo d

35010 WNINNTUN

5
" O 3
" -
: O 2
¢ | w
i MILL 3
o | BRIDGE e
:' PLACE
- L ::
% | ;
': F
- 'i .
ANDOVER_CLOSE ™\, - E 3
"""""""""""" , O, T .= 2 Py
| ': ey t
) 1 :.

30V,

50 7 190 1p5m ||
' Scdl : |
bl = T .
NOTES: - DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. The Contractor must verily all dimensions al the site bafore selting oul,
COMMEncing wark, of making any shop drawings. Any discrepancies musl be reported 1o Ine Contract Adminsizator belore proceeding
A |Red line amended to include existing trees and site area amended ST 07/05/2014
Rev Revision notes Initials Date
Project Scale Drawn by
LAND AT END OF CULVERT LANE, COWLEY, (1:1250 @ A4 ST
UXBRIDGE, UB8 2XB Date Checked by
b | Description 115 10/12/13 SV
MHILLINGDON Drawing No. Rev.
SITE LOCATION PLARP b T “




al €o/d/sLia/eLoz| | | ooud ewos
o st ]| ] ﬁmm.w wol st S sz | 0
Nyd 3LIS 03804064

uap.es
: B
Eal EQJ%n u_“ﬂ“..m HMJMMM .hm@m C@U._ o ubiey wg'| 0} dn uielal ||em
T | 61 "ON ey sHomoog abeses Bunsixa uapIes
!,L“_s_g .éu M3 08/3T ON ooz
NOC _..w.z.,._,._ 1114

Jeay
ZON

Out Building

sbuijies yum

age 116

g
e
P e ———

sqniys
Q eaJe
passel

0| oJls
frem Ja1d youq
88013

soquim AJEpunod
= e )
\anu YoInyQ gL "ou Jo o 7N §S900Y OUNEE_J
C ..mHL 1eas ay) e oeb P Rl
2L uopie elend | 8 o1 Aem 10 1By
seoeds z - :Buned | O W m
= ©
mojebung d¢ peg Z ON L 5 - s
UO[EPOUILIoIOY JO SINPSUIS| Ty = o
=~ = o)
oA L Ol 1T 20% GO a hﬂw IN m
5 = abeleg
g Y 3




g| ¢o/d/siia/eloe
e I S
AJAMNS 3361 ¥ WIIHIVEHOOLOL
NYIel JLIS DNILSING
=)

ADCEERN
ATTNA0D INVT LYIAIND S0 ONI LY ONYTY

e
¥ZZ LLT SEBLD B4
1h1 OS2 SERI0 oL

MNL AN 'MISTIO0IN IDOKEXN 'TUINID JAID '0L/3T
ANOED NOUDNHISHGD ¥ ALM3A0NG IIVH0JH0D

MO0 |
NOODNITTI

e =
e

riein) 18

i Lsspuincg

ot | s

S Do s i i s s

wn

Unmade Footpath to Church Close

2
2 i i uapieg)
@ i | _ Jeay
3 sabesel | 1ZON
- :  gjdyoolg |
Pt Jundiood mc%____:m i
& pseoq abpa moN pasodold | }
D18 1F VIATT HIL WM KOy L »Q.hwﬁu aquin ul 'wom- _,_.8.3._. ‘ngn....uv.l Saumv o u&.—m—.
N = pep owei [931S s uapies)
i i =z . 56 0F Jeay
smesren 87 5 £ Aiepunoq Jeq (28818 -4 ZZON
&) g 1sod 21@J0U07) o = i Leut BSEQ B19I0UND
N Lo «m—. Eo.«MT 528 -mf M L =y
N R :.o@ gc_n.n+
= & - it L
S6EVE B 4 s
M sgnuys - casanog '®
() g eale S e
£ passelq) FOLE
W (1] —mf s S.af gﬂﬂﬂh@
= spiejjog s ,.T\.
# m 4 —mv b 1T
(173
e O F.rN.— Bmﬁhwmv
o $80IAI8S 0110818 m
Buhied w.mo:ml T i W; i Lot
s w
>
.n._u £
30 |3
4 w
AT AIAHNS e g
0021 1098 £ E e
P —— f ¥ 1 | o oy | _Mu.. - 1 e i— ——
AT L AR woz St oL g 0 P ; / w w w N
- g _k __
s | 1

Page




g| v0/d/sklaEloe

ELBONE 15| ew@oont
i -

[ _
o

Nyl 400 § 40074 03804044

...... =]

HXE BN IDCMERN
ATINOD "IN LHIAIND S0 ONI 1Y ONYT
e

WIL LT GEGID D
VL ST SeRLD ey
AR TN ERTRGN 3N THINE AR UL
A0 NOLINELSNOD § ALE3a0ed Lva0de0d
NOOND |

NOADNITTIH

L4

weq |y [pr— s
wwozz| s S TS 3 51 Dopoe e 0 | v
viwio| 18 e R e )

) L TS T A% 00

Aug'Zg = mojebung Joj wiN
AU 9g = mojebung Joj viD

I
wpi

SL s

d007T4 ANNOYO

wooipag

et
wooupag

|

mmﬂwnL
M ST orLE A
w. AqgoT eH

—_—g— . =

quup_.p.hﬁuqﬁwmoc:c 1 g A
uayIy
NVY1d 4004

KemaniIp pa1ganco
sjeays ejeuoqieakjod

g 2Injons |9819

Page 118




m, so/disiiare _.mm ——
omgz] _as| 18| wBo P ¥ T e f——]
i wol SL S sz 0
BNOILVYATTE Q350406
. NOILLVATII LSaM NOILVYAII3 HLNOS
HXZ H8N IO0MENN P
“ATINOD TN LHEAIND 40 ONS 1Y aNY T m - =
EZ LT BeSID g —_ Ay DOFLE 144
W 052 semio s HOMRLG PaJBLIE, 0OV 1E 143 e
AL T8 EFTNOM ‘ISR THINID B UL o L A - - SMOpuUL
01 MILINEISHOD ¥ Aiidndd 1000 SI00(] WNIUILN m winuLnpy
gy T *Spunoun
NOODNITTIH |
MOpUIM § PUEq :
aimea) suals 158D (T
‘Joos payond g
<522 UO S8} weid
wowe| 18 ﬁu.l.ﬂlu”s.!!.!}!lj!““xiﬂu!ﬂlﬂ = ﬁ_m._l_ Jooy
t—ﬂﬂ-o_ 15 i e e 1]

paunid §
pauelay
poeail
paunid
B paulelay
poall
S100P g SMOPUIM LWNILILWNY -
S(|eMm HoLIq soBpIES - 0]
Jool payond ,§'ZZ Uo S3)l B1RI0U0D - r
SPJECq YOS § BIOSE) J8quul] -
sadidumop g siepnb Jeajemuies JALN - %
©
o
pieoq
janeib aoua) Jaquuy
NOILVYA313 1S3 < NOILVA313 HLYON
- . o _ T I ———— [ = | =T = Haboie o
: =i = f 5
- = - - - ™ " ™ r aal
Adouen - L = , L

peunid g
pauelay
peail

peunig g
pauleay
pesi]

) L TS T 40RO

s ey s S i s e i




g/ 90/d/sL1a/ELoe

cLEg [ ia@ NAOHS S|
ied PN T A3,

NOILD3S WIHHAL

BX Z 88N A WM0D
ANV LHAATIND 40 ONI 1Y Ny

......

T LT S0 g
L OST celi0
AR TN ERTRGN “ID0EN JHINE AR LI
A0 NOUOMELSHOD § ML3d08d 1UVH04800

NN |
NOGDNITTIH
m 00Z:L @|p2s 00L:L 8joag
e — m— = ; ¥ 1 = f ’ T L R e
e — wgz gl oL € o wol SL g ST v]
50 [

00¢:| ®leds 00L:1 ®1eds
NV1d 40014 ANNOHO V-V NOILO3S TVOIdAL

£
0OY LE 144

reH uBLzy

@al]
maN

vy 3 2 Rve

paunid
g paulelay
pasiL

N L T 1T 40N 00

SO S L ) B 5 M)
s g Ay SIS S A B 3 o s
A S o 8 A B8 AR TR ORI S,

FhoN

Page 120




St John's
Church

28072 WNINNZTIN

Qv 0O THILYM

T popmouidig

NEHwS AR LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Garage Block Site OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Culvert Lane RESide_ntS Serv_ices
This copy has been made by or with Uxbridge Plannlng Recton
the authority of the Head of Committee

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
69659/APP/2013/3796 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Comrfyittéal | June 2014 ING D




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT 4 4 LONGWALK ROAD STOCKLEY PARK MIDDLESEX

Development: Extensions, refurbishment, and alterations to existing office building, together
with associated works, including landscaping and alterations to car parking.

LBH Ref Nos: 61233/APP/2014/1145

Date Plans Received: 01/04/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



SVL3ZVO ¥¥vd



1B5% SE9. 0Z0 SUOUG YT MEM VIR0
e e o
pm—— e
0} 61 U BUCUSWIP i Ya6UD FuE N
TN T L
0524 w B szes oyesg
id LoL'o0  BOEL
ueid aus
siembuo ¢
oy
sy
e B e
wgduieg Ay
Buuuejd 104
ttttt

SVL3ZVO ¥¥vd




......

uejd a)g pasodoid
LY

Hied Aappooig
sembuo ¢
leg

Juswabeuey jessy usapIaqy
ey

B jo 2res sl i G2 Bunee yavew o) wed man 22

e Euegus o) usdeipe Saunpewn e

UEHISAPEE BIOUGP O] EUMSU BIBHNS 1 BIuEYD
BudeIs e 4IS Man
“{seoeds Burued mau ou) Burued pawooay
ORAN, LGS0 BEngs Jo) wae dn wed Buwng g
e o deup Sy
JUIBy O UOKIUN SSOIE OSIE MNON0D JLUAIBYD
1 ‘559008 BpyeA of sepuss Bued #g o
g asapng Buping o sps Buom sue apdn L
sl ugim yEaRg NN 9
Biusia uew of @as Bunued ieas o) Squdy mapy
“Bwopen

=BI0N

SV13ZVO Wivd

G Buipjing




SN SIDGIG B LD SUOSUBIR [ D pUE 93
O 8 JOERUCT B SUMBID SR WK BIEDS 10U 07

Ehaoon U L
g pay3ayy ]

o 8 aoi B ooss g

Id zZ0L'oz B0EL
ey o0 Bwi]  on it

uejd a)g pasodoid
L

sied Aappooig
AiembBuo ¢
e

wawabeuey jassy uaaplagy
ey

wEtm n B by paosE
g e I

Buiuueld Jo4

SV13ZVO Wivd

R

Page 126



L AP M

VB5S S5, 020 SU0UI YOS MIA UOPU0T
IDANG WISENSET 61 -9, ‘8o wefiees
B SEjaTeD) seg Wbuidos o

SHOM SUNJBG B LD SUDISUDLIR (1 I pUE S
o S BT ) BuMeIn SR el BIEDS 10U 0]

o U Hr
g payaaygy umeig

e sz wilsn By

id Lzol  8OEL
e e i

ue|d Jooj4 punoip Bupnsig
s

Bied Aapjoois
Aembuo ¢
g

‘Bange fdoues souenus Bujsng 9
o8 asuq Bupsa g

‘Bugem wepnd Bujse ¢

s wieose [ewsie bujses ¢
souiue e Bupng g
BoURAUD e Bunsag |
“SEHON,

SV13ZVO Wivd

.............
53 I

_____

o B o521 wess

ueld 00i4 punosg Bunsg



iy sz iisg mm

VB5S 9E9. 020 SU0Ud YOS MIA UDpUaT
1BANG MSENEET §|-5) ‘esnol setises
P sETeD) weg Wbuddes o

@ pifuidos s Busesp siy)  Busnoegue
Bunuswiuios o Buweip doys e Bunew 208 aps uo
" P | Aguaian SR gy

By 0f PeOda) B0 18 SMIUEdEISI(] SEOUBLALICD
SHOM DG BIS LD SUSISUBLIR [ NI FUE

o S JmoRRUes Buf BuMEND SR Wl BIES 10U 0]

erio ! P
weg P9y ]

Ev B osz wils sjesg
td Loz'oz 80gL
Aay oy Bumesy o sy

ue|d Jooj4 punois) pasodoid
L
sied Aeppoorg

yembBuo ¢
ey

awabeueyy J9ssy usaplaqy

a3
vl ErEE r sty 20 PSS id
weg  An wogduneg  wa

Buiuueld Jo4

Aoy

saany Bupper: e Sab wep e
P e PR 99 of aauer) ARsud pounnyg gy
B IER PRI O BIS IS Y] Tl
SHUIBY JOAUDD S8000Y L
Jed O M DUE | pRUIEIRY Z1
‘weo) 1 L
D HEMOUS WO AN L
‘UCHGER O SIEM anjeay
IS ROEISE [BUEIER @AW waN
Sl M
SO R e
SO HEWS ] Man
DA VOO e
ST AUNEE) WA
sop Buona pazinb pue
e uiqdEaa) papusie pezel AEunpongs ey
“ButifEm BN Ml L
DN

SVL3IZVO ¥dvd

LB R B

z
&

{:

T OF _
rl = . n
1 T4
1
1) =
" L] 3 J
e e
= ,m,.. . , | - +
S -
. . . h N - —
1 o 13
20 - -
2. 1 a a
s|iejap adeaspue T
L] = . . L = .
pasodosd Joj LOL'0Z
saguinu Bummesp o} Japey
10 -~
rl - - . - = = -l e
A b b,
o) N wre N syeap adeaspue 1,(..‘.....

pasodoud 1oy LOL0Z
Jaguinu Buimelp o} Jajey

e @ 0521 awas Wz ez
uejd Joojd punaugy pasodosg w0
{14)
syejap adesspue)
pasodoud 10} LOL'0Z
saquuny Bumesp o) sajey
Ly L=
i
= ' .. e
7

"

St



iy sz iisg mm

VB5S SE9L 020 SU0Ud VOB MIAM Uopua]
1BBAS WISENEET G| -9 #Snol delisey
“pIt sEaTeD seg wbuidod @

@ pifuidos s Busesp siy)  Busnoegue
Bunuswiuios o Buweip doys e Bunew 208 aps uo
g P (16 Ajusian sra Lt

By 0f PeOda) B0 18 SMIUEdEISI(] SEOUBLALICD
HIOM SUDBG SIS UD SUCHSUBIIR [ ¥IBYD pUE Sy

o S JmoRRUes Buf BuMEND SR Wl BIES 10U 0]

erio ! M
weg P9y ]

Ev B osz wils g
td zozoz 80gL
Aay oy Bumesy o sy

ue|d 400|4 Isi14 pasodoid

L

sied Aeppoorg
Wembuo ¢
ey

awabeueyy J9ssy usaplaqy

a3
vl ErEE r Bty 10} ponas; id
wg wogdueg  wa

Buiuueld Jo4

saany Bupper: e Sab wep e
P P PR B oF ailuas) ABK3 poumey gL
800 180 POWRY O DS J0UEE Y Bl
winine of Burzel pejes aig gL
e O MES DUE LIl pRUIEIRY Z1
‘weo) 1 L
LeRdiaes o) Sjem njgdy gl
55 SEISH [EE BUIENS MEN 6
AN 9
) s o) ddojanui Buspng of ussumEy o
EIM e MaN D
SO SeWS ] MmN G
A VOQ mEN e
S MRS MEN
swop Bumona pael pue
eane uogdaies papusixe pezel Aminpnas wey 2
“BusEw HELNT BN L
DN

SVL3IZVO ¥dvd

oL

_
M, B
43 wew Y
i M ]
L} L L

v 8 0521 areog 20202
Ul 100]4 1514 pasodold B

— 20
e B T —
o) 1| [ s - "
- e ° E. ——-
X D.
- — (1} 2
1l C 4 A
T ow ©
40 @f
- " " | o
£l -
1| - [ — i
Ll .. ]l 1 -
Gl
L] - L ] L] L
&0
——_
. T . a
b, b
e e
n\\..z »
—“.,\ 4



iy sz iisg mm

VB5S SE9L 020 SU0Ud VOB MIAM Uopua]
1BBAS WISENEET G| -9 #Snol delisey
“pIt sEaTeD seg wbuidod @

@ pifuidos s Busesp siy)  Busnoegue
Bunuswiuios o Buweip doys e Bunew 208 aps uo
g P (16 Ajusian sra Lt

By 0f PeOda) B0 18 SMIUEdEISI(] SEOUBLALICD
HIOM SUDBG SIS UD SUCHSUBIIR [ ¥IBYD pUE Sy

o S JmoRRUes Buf BuMEND SR Wl BIES 10U 0]

erio ! M
weg P9y ]

Ev B osz wils g
td soz'oz 80gL
Aay oy Bumesy o sy

ue|d jooy pasodoid

L

sied Aeppoorg
Wembuo ¢
ey

awabeueyy J9ssy usaplaqy

a3
vl ErEE r Bty 10} poNSs id
wg wogduneg  wa

Buiuueld Jo4

e

SEBALILED 004 0 PRIDUEY (B13)Y
“siufiyooy

Adoua u o

TBIed J00 DD B

USRS el DEUAND] LUK
AUNSTHIUS R

Bzl jocus pimpig

spourd fg

JEES O] SEES U ) paulEEy
“Elp Sy

SVL3IZVO ¥dvd

El

COE B BB

£ 1B o5z11 amos

A A uEg|d Jooy pasodoid
mew e
3 - e s »
[ 4 .1, 4 o
o
A
ED
1] -
20
1
H 3 B —
Lo
20
B0 - 50 50
o = 50
20
60 — — m
a0
€0
80
0 -
o
A, by,
P :y.&"/ =0 /... Lo 9-4

ff eorce

S0T0T

Lo

Page 130

'



BBAG WISENEET §|-§i ‘esnoy melsey

“pIt sEaTeD seg wbuidod @

O] 81 0IBRUOT S| BUMEID SIE Wl BIEIS 10U 0

U Wi
payaayy umesg

Ly B 00w oyeag

td SSZ°0L 80gL
Ay oy Bumesy oy oiciy

33 uonoag Bunsixg
Lo

sied Aapjoois
yiembBuoT ¢

g

wawabeuey jassy uaspiagy

“Busdeaspusy pawmg Suisng

ey

pund Buipsixgy
L ottty sj e id uBass paasno Bunsxg
g woptuieg g

£

9

5
1004 pegapd Butisg  p
g g
WE_CEN_& Jod jos esug Sunewy 2
!

w g § H ] B el Bunsng

SN

£y & g02-i fesg
33 uoyoes Bunsxy

Page 131

&0

SVL13IZVO ¥yvd



L AP M

L85G SE9. 020 SUOUd VOB MEM UopUaT
IDANG WISENSET 61 -9, ‘a0 eiefiees
Py SEERD) ueg wibukided @

@ wilukdes 5 Buwep siy | Buunpepui
Bunuewiuos 5o buwesp doys e Bunew 2i0j8g 8ps uo

e Aguan el

syl q 187 R
IO @D @S uo SUDISURIR [Ji S0 pUE
O 81 JOIRERUOT BUL Bumelp SR Wwol; BIEIS 10U o
Ll u D
g payIayy umitig
v ooz v B ooss g
td §6z'0Z 80€L
ey oy Bamesy oy ety

L
sied Aappooig
sembuo ¢
g
pumsdn o Bugseo o Buippep sues sey g
swebeuey jessy usspiaqy Bl wina pozmib fgEinanag o
sy ANSORUD WY §
[rrrpp— I UBRIZS RN pRIBAND| WALKLNNYY  §
wmy A wogduzeg  wa TPUEY e
‘Bundesspuel peyueg L
4
aoN

IO Sas peD ey L

£V B 00z-L eeog 45202
33uopag

SV13ZVO Wivd

Page|132



W SRR

LB5S SE9. 0Z0 SUOUY VOB AIM UDpUaT
IBBAG MISENEET §1-9) 'asnoy setises
iy sEVaTeg weg wbukdo) o

......

uopeas|3 yuop Bunsixz

L

sied Aapyoois

Aembuo ¢

leg

juswabeuey jassy usapiaqy
gy

wiElee o B 45 Pl
g L] e Wy

Buiuueld Jjo4

SV13ZVO Wivd

“anue Afuaus Bujsi
gl ey Buysx
IS paanno) Bujss
el B

R BGaun Buijsix
Budesspuel pawuedq Bunso:
Aedenis e ue Bugss;
A Uty s
s asug Gugsn
B, wmung Bugs

uoness|3 yuon Bunsig

Page 133



@ wilukdos s Busp sy Buunsejau
Bupuswwos 10 Bumelp doys € Bunew aiojeg Bys uo
SudsuIED I8 A 1S SIORPALOOGNS PN
ay) o) papode) 8g 1S SHOURIRINST SEOUBLILICG
HOM IO SYE UD SEOSUILED |IF NIAYD PuR e
O ) JoDeies syl Busesn siy woy BEos jou o
T i L 4
ot : [ iiai;ﬁ .
BT Wil s g 2N
id £L2°0Z  BOEL RN ot S
- o o ek I O BESE; WAL PRSSIN Ui Adour) g
“J00p Buaoam SIURIUS e
§§§ ndeied joou pUp OB 21
o kTS pad pasBANGY WU ||
’ OpEASNIED S SSoBWRIY 0}
Wed Aepjoors o
sembuo ¢ ‘Budesspu powad
_— puRsdn apioues bugss of Buppeo sums maN ¢
U [Eipueds B3R DR BRI 8
yusweBeuey jessy usapiaqy Wkiop el iageus B 1N, 9
gy 1 eg ¥
wLEVE i Bty g s ) id Baned - o~
wwg  fa wgdug g e T e ¥
‘L
Buluueld Jo4 PaBOOg e ¥
WERD BENED DEfD e L
i s . SN
i Llr..'
s|iejap anuad
Auaus pasodoud 10) G470
1aquwnu Bumesp o} Jajay
i
|
"
D 8 &0 s n

SV13ZVO Wivd

o %0 EO

~ Page 132_15.'_



L AP M
LB5S SE9. 0Z0 SUOUY VOB AIM UDpUaT
IBBAG MISENEET §1-9) 'asnoy setises

P seereD seg wibuddos o

e St o ol v ol et
o S BT ) BuMeIn SR el BIEDS 10U 0]
...... 'S o
neg payIayy UMRIQ

v B sz Wil sz djeag
1d $.Z0L  BOEL
nay oy Bumesy) o ol
uopneas|3 ynos buysixg

LY

Hied Aappooig

Aembuo ¢

leg
yuswabeuey jassy usaplaqy
gy

rLENEE o Bmnintyg 1) e id
g L wogtey Ay

Buiuueld Jjo4

SV13ZVO Wivd

“auues ABusus Buisg ol

el povasn puse SuExa 6
s padeng) Bulsxy g

T Bupsea

oo paippd Buysixa g

o e Sugsg g
‘Buesspue; powued Bugsg p
“mouenus sl Burspg
wops g Buisi
‘Buiem weund Supsy

uonena|d uines Bunsxa

s §

Page 135



HOM IO YT UD SEEUILAD IR YYD pus e

o 8 STy Bl BUMEsD S wo) BESS j0u og
Y00 u L
g payaayg unag

D osE wilszn yesg
id viZ0Z  BOEL

L

siembuo ¢

oy

j0a; wBnB Y g WA

R RS LA PED Y Y

SVL3IZVO ¥yvd

ki - LA
=
()
faa))
: ©
7 y o
| | _
BjRE0 SaUeD
i #Biaus pesodosd 1o} §4Z'02
| ssgwnu Buimesp o} gy



ey s efig s

1855 BE94 020 H0US VOB MEAN VD70
IPANS WISEEE 61 -G ‘98NN MetieT
B SEIATRE) weg bKD&

TS S (AP i T o
o S BT ) BuMeIn SR el BIEDS 10U 0]
...... U L
e payaayg umesg
EY B oszL sz g
Id Lzol BOEL
nay oy Bumesy o oslg
uopeas)3 iseg Bunsixa
Lo
Hied Aappooig
siembuo ¢
: ‘ubs Bugsy B
ind Bunsay g
swebeuey jessy usspiaqy “Joos pand Buisa 4
A e agaeiag Bunses g
Elevee o ok i DS 1 Buemosgue paing fumey g
g fn oty g Adowo sauenue Bunsxy ¢
sauraun uew Bunsxs ¢
Buiuueld Jjo4 ofos psug Bursng 7
Bugem weuno Buisxg |
N
evBosziemis wEo
‘ uonenay3 1se3 bunsixa w
N~
(49}
h
(0]
(@)
©
o
T -..
| .i+ — .... i ﬂ
L 1] H
-+ 1 ¥
o ! {
A i e |
i
~
60 w0 0 50 a0 10 0

SV13ZVO Wivd



ity gty s

BG5S SE9. 020 SUOUL VOB MEM UopUaT
WBRAG WISENSET 61-5i GSNON Mefiees
Py SEERD) ueg wibukided @

@ wiuddos s Bumep s Suungeges
Bunuewiuos 5o buwesp doys e Bunew 2i0j8g 8ps uo
"

Ao el
ay q j5 1]
P A ———
o S BT ) BuMeID SR el SIEDS 10U 0]
"0 2% kel
awg payaayy umiag
£ B 052 sz g
Id Lezoz 80€L
wEy o B on paling
“woop Bumoss sousiue uml £L
UOEASE] Jeug ¥ Wy iodused joos pue pow 28
oL
LS QU BNRI0) WU
sied Aeppoorg apeqsnieq sse ssaewey
sembuo ¢ preprrep—
along Buptespue; poig

T s s pRR e 8

WEIRp SaATE pER ERNL 1

e 8 o521 ey 00 Lz oe
uoners|3 jse3 pesodald L o

3

Page

SV13ZVO Wivd



ooy sarefig sem

BG5S SE9. 020 SUOUL VOB MEM UopUaT
IBBAG MISENEET §1-9) 'asnoy setises
Py sEereg seg wbuidos o

sy o4 p 4 J8
S0 ST B LD USSR [ ¥R U $
O S IORIUOT ) UMD SR Wol SIS 10U og
...... U L
g piayg umeiq
v B sz wiBsr g
Id ZLZ01L BOEL
Aoy oy Bumesy  on poodeig
uoneaa|3 3sapm Bunsixg
oL
Hied Aappooig
sjembuo ¢
leg i gy Bugss3 o1
oyt Buyows Bujsas 6
‘waesas paimang) Bunsag g
juswabeuey Jessy useplaqy e B
e Jo0i pmjod Bunseg 9
LENEE fn L ] e Bpow0s Bugsey g
wwg L] e g “fdeaspue) payuen Bunsag ¥
oouie was Buag g
O..__:cﬂ-a_.-om naos asug Bugswy
i . ‘B wepng Bunsny |
wiong
£ @ 0521 oEs
m uoneasi3 isap Bunsixg
==
I T T E
I 0
ey i
| 1
(= H
= i EA
H i
w8 #
|
L. ~ 4 H i
3 | i
¥ w0 60 [ B0 (80 %0 %0 20

SV13ZVO Wivd

Page 139 _ ¢



SVL3IZVO ¥yvd

DRNG WISESET §1-5i ‘ASNO elelises
BT SEITEG) ed WEAI0D @
wifukdest 5 B sy B
Aguan s oAy
By o4 pay 84 J8n i
l«uc!u!i}!\il-tl
e " o
i s 5 “.
Doz wilszen g
Id eizor 8otk
uoneaa|3 1sap pasodoid
L
. ) - ‘oo vamafi ypw fdour g
yed g “AdoutE Ui PRI SN L
Aembuo ¢ sop souena ey 74
g TP N L
U198 Wi PAIBANG| WAL 0L
) wen BuduIspun paed B
= — putgsdn ] -
:‘“ kv B, sﬂ Poued aupueds EIVIEA pEID @B 9
W defl mopEs PR IR 5
Buiuueld Aads gy e papueds gL pOR SN ¥
o4 eued jupueds paguypaed yug  E
S ¥ L “wiosues gaddes yas Bugem ueuny 7
eEp saarE B i L
smon
Etsn.l}o..\t.«.s..
e ‘. —
—
()
(@]
©
o
}
i 80



ey s efig s
LB5S SE9. 0Z0 SUOUL VOB MIM UDpUaT
1BRAG MSENEET 61 -5 esnoy aeliseg

P sEeeD) aeg wbudde) o

@ wifuidon s Busp sig) Buunsegau

Bunuswiuios o Buweip doys e Bunew 208 aps uo

S I Aguain, swrIal Ry
o i '

HIOM GIDIG BIS U0 SUDISUDWIR [ ¥IBYD PUE S

Of S IR0 ] BUMEID SR WO BIEIS 10U O

oo U Wi
awg payaeyg umeig

B 00021 v B ooss g
%] sizoz 80EL
way oy Bumisy  on _2._2.1

suoneAaly
anuay Absaugz pasodoid
L

Hied Aappooig

sembuo ¢

leg

juswabeuel jassy uasapiaqy
WD

wLEVE i Bmnintyg 1) e id
g L] e Wy

ONINNYId ¥O04
g z (]

womipLoo Buise wol

BASEALIU B4 G1 UDIEYIUEA 1B X uado eany
) A 0 joo of sseued Bubper: say L1
‘SHO0Y PIBINS 21

“Adoues BodD 0 jO0 UBBIE) L

teupuads def mopeys Euozuoy Buomng uew
e 0 AOUE o) BIESE WUNUNIE pESSG
pangsap umous) yetsg ol Gdoues sl sy
Bppe e

0100 (e Al wep pue Guies w deb man
“WoRE 4400 09 01 IS

g

SEP SIBeS

Aaull yep sopoe) s5e008 Bunsine Aeidsey
sy many

ARG [ N

Al weep ssnnng Bugsie Aesdesy
‘ued Buapen msuw i wiep mey
SON

SV13ZVO Wivd

I B &

£ B 00z 1 seog S4Z0T
uoheaasl3z se3 0

0

£y @ 0021 meog RTOT
uoiiEAsi3 YHON £0
H1T
0
- ]
.
i
¥ B %0 @

—

<

—
(0]
(@)}
©

o

£y B 00z) sess SIZ0T
uonEAB|g LInog '
\ ] 1
1o 20
v
]
¥ 40 0 90, 0




-
At

-
cale T

— -

Stockley Eridge ( i
(i

7o

]t

A =

i e
NI
s B

* g

2

'
\

ey 3
T
ey
'

v
e I

SO0 ey g

@Q.ga

s

~amnul G v-.'

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Unit 4, 4 Longwalk Road
Stockley Park

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
61233/APP/2014/1145 1:2,500
Planning Committee Date
Major Comnfittge 142 | June 2014

LDNDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BRUNEL UNIVERSITY KINGSTON LANE HILLINGDON

Development: Construction of a research building, together with associated substation,
stores, car parking access and landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 532/APP/2014/30
Date Plans Received: 06/01/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 06/01/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 143



s 08 o

~,IiJ];

= |—|'._||
el

BRUNEL URIVERSITY

== Tk ,'.1._!"r -t
S —

i v i1

S e

NI

PLANNING
LOCATION PLAN

.-

BRUNEL BCAST 2 PROJECT

T DD BT FATY e mania

+WATSON

NG ] pAsCALL

D | Dws | Deergses

|z | P Aot e

“PLANNI

%

| 1
e

0 10 20 30 40 50

| ey
 Propases fiss

Swmahuaton Tedreogy

UNIVERSITY
LONDON

Brunel scast> -

)
'::" R | oo

z | '!""-'-------s--“‘-‘
N I AT




- ot ma LGS Wi 00k b | w2, s OO s 2 e |
NYd 3118 o b

S wdgh 2
anam ety s | sizm | mw |

o= = ONUSX3 | NG AN Sl L RAISIAING
i ONI | | ..A m _ mu —0:— :m o0 bioe
= TE5Sas 1030084 2 18v08 TaNNUE TIvOSvd [(ONINNV1d | L _ = SRR

% A"
. Nl
.
Ty g . ——
Ny ef—— —
e e
\
\ e ol —
LY i _ﬂ_ N .1.‘
\ I .1\ ——
/! 1
|
/

Page 145

ey 20




e e by .H.r““.“l T — .._ .......... .
NOS1IVM+ __ | _E:mzz:m
TVOSV o  <E¥%jeunig s

Page 146




|l X, M XM 2 | NYIdHOOM GNNOHD | s . S v 1|

BRI Ed 2] ] 1] i M O B W8T

Cwem - | 03s0d0yd NOSLVYM+ = wenmiay s ALISYIAINN

o m——— ONINNY1d dsvad jaunug -

N -

e Do Ll o1 T AT

i

] L]

un.u}sqm HOLISIA ¥ 44V1S

- R T .
\ o R o~ =R gy L DHINHYL HOLISIA ¥ 44¥1E8

. M// KX w@ m\lﬁ_l@t AN W N\ N A BB /N 05

kY . R AN A 4 e 4 Fd '4 N ™ \ LY 7 b .. o # \ F o y ™ % \...\.)

X X N N NN b o . N, “ Bl ¥ Kl \ N W%

Tl s 4 # v ; “ e
NN A X v \ﬂ\ b j @ 7 % ﬁv ..\\}. .M%\q
¢ 4 P T 7 g / v r.».,/\ X

B3

x_.._. | | i - _' - - g
| : .



|
|

_ _ - NYd T3 HO0H | s commimn s St 5 v Lo ey P —
ES mmm e Nosiwme Cisvoi Ui R
N.mm o s.l.._....u;sh 03r0H4 2 1SW0E TINNKE TIvOSvd Dwf!Z(q_m o nﬂnuhnl:f!.illl“l.dﬂﬂ.hzﬂi”
W 0 ® ® w @ 0 @ @ ©® @ o
. S WL SV [ TG, SN, SN S SRS S
| | | | | | | |
[ TR T DS T T T I ————w .., |
- | i | _ |
Y- il e o e e e e iamem: s 9
(A N ) A 1 i
1T g a3 quTTﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂ%wi+%4444!4=
L ___:___:___1___:_ | I 1T 117
“m _ [ ; _ ) ) ; _
— & I . - T_|_|_|__T O i __|__.!__| ._|:|._|.|i,|. L1 Ll ) 8
{ . H_ = _H_ g [=_ & _H_ £
B E ...... | Vv | FITTIIIY | PRSI O—— _| ....... T ——— | S T
| W_ﬂ:ﬂﬁAA_.J;_| [T e
—— ] LLLLE__#E|TTfTTt%+ LT
_ f | T
g f
|




-]

|

NINNY 1d

NOGNO"

v isess ALISYAINA

_@_Q_Em

L giroasme o Lt |

2}
4
— —
()
o
©
o
Mdvd HYO HY3H S3NOVF 10713 WOH4 NOILYAZ13 HIHON 03S0dOHd |
| .
N A
r..;n\ / . &
¢ [
i e = P

ALITIOVWE WONVIEIH ZIEVoE




L € | W V¥V m+d SOBY
L ey

VYA3T3 HLNOS + 1SY3

el snasEt i LR RO OE0) e |

DN LG o) ey S Aty UL e WD §

[ L

ilu__ iu 31IS 03IS0d0Hd -~ sy massowe - ALISYIAIND
S svon jdling —
I e 10310U4 3 16v08 TaNNUE ’ [ ONINNVid - RIS H

NOILYAZT3 (HLNOS) 3NV AHISHNN 03SO40Hd (2




¥ .;.‘ [ S88r | | o 4% LKES TLB8 QTI0N wet k) ——y g | ey
ha e e FOVLNONOLOHE |  ovesut sosomosstars s rs st o s P Ty T g 2 .5 X 5 R
| Wen L 2 — R
. R TR W, e e Homuna g s
m— waengy s omeo s A LISYIAINN

;..s f.,. Dm_mOn_OIn_
, NOSLVM+ Ll

ONINNY 3 o - dSv28 [oun
s oo s ses| | N0 E 1SVIE ,_m_z_-_mm. I_l_< mq& _ ONINNY 1d _ o _ m

pre ALISHIMND TINNLE
(souenug Ausiamun) sue uoisBury woly map ﬁsv

aue spay Bukeid Ayssenun yBnoayy yredioo aignd Wwoly maip, @

|

aueT f1esiny Wwoly maip @

I ML PE

1B A AR KB BRA). 15 e SRR

oy - e 4 -
um bt

G e, BTy Y - T ey s T i

{yinos) sue uojsBury wouy maip 6




G0N MgA2 22

_,u.,.,n...;ms msrwm :wmnn,_ S3OVII S T T T S—
A . 03S0d0Hd ooy ans oo ALISYIAINA
lx.anx...urjh.m t_m:u:_zﬂ..umz..mm.. DNINNY I ZOWF{B-T A hm<um —wcahm i ol sl i bl
T e mmaee sl 15300Hd 2 1SVI8 1aNnuE. 1TIvVOSvd [ONINNV 1d | - i rEEREES ——
AR 30y USOUS JOU SEADING LRpouR Bugses pul $2an puncubRing)
3NV AHISHNN WOHS - MIIA LSIM-HLNOS 03S0d0Hd (¢ QHVA 30IAHIS - M3IA LSV3-HLHON 03S0d0dd 2

()
Q)
o

g a0y umous 10u sborpirg Lmioue Bunsxo Due seen puRoiBaicy)

3NV NOLSONIM WOHA - M3IA LSY3-HLNOS 03S040Hd € JONVHLNI NIYW - M3IA LSIM-HLHON 0380d0Hd |




Allotment Gardens

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Brunel University
Kingston Lane

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
532/APP/2014/30 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Comif¥ittées| June 2014

LDNDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 103, 105 AND 107 DUCKS HILL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Variation of conditions 12 (approved plans), 20 (cycle storage) and 26 (car
parking) of planning permission ref. 64345/APP/2011/1945 dated 11/01/2012,

to allow for changes to fenestration of building for improved security, and
relocation of cycle store.

LBH Ref Nos: 64345/APP/2014/1044

Date Plans Received: 25/03/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 28/03/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee -12th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 154



v L0 -96SVE _
vosKay i O

—.ﬂuoimoﬁ; g .
[

1) . _ T =
.. Syl

sl W et
=y
~ )9”7\{
o Dot
N
N

€l
=z e
—n : A@ o
noden ayg pesodoig WI 1 i ¥
W zn i = 1
==
i Gukorg ) = = —
ST 9vH
JOOMHLHON
avoyd T1IH SMaNa L0L-€01L
1¥ LININd0T3A3A 035040¥d
oy
(3100 w0 disag nay |
1 few peyue sdwes auois aphg [ v
sajoN
IS 0] J01ad
Plyuan s S [l L
a3unn




[ 64P0 sof 00ZF oo
[ ov_ars blxg

VY

(0380d0Odd) NOILYA3T13 (HLHON) LNOWA

UOREASES LION paacuddy Bupepx
B UORBABET UON Pesodtid

a1ty bujoy

QVOY THH S3ONA L04-€04
1V INSNJOTBA30 0380d08d

139004

& rET=TET
> s | b ¢ T L _
1 C1 = 10 oo
— _ i o vm- - - -—_-‘
" '] i 3 i
N7 _ 5 -
1---—--NyF - - - e ~ | <-4 -
™ T T B
H i

“ g
| P

T wIoeopus Wid

BB DEOE Uy

vy o0

Page 156



€0 - 968ve
OISy o
_ {8 0] .L 00"} ‘L
[ o s big
(03s0d0Md) NOILYAIT3 (Hinos)
PO oy
T AR DEACLLM] BAODUAN
v Dy spre e r}ul!..tb.ln pomsa: sean P PomAS UDSST e ity aEe o ulienp
PO pun 100p MGRO.  pum oop sgneg M0 TP PUR 000 suopmodes mopi i e pum 000 pue 0P SROG Wi oo pum 2000

_J_
|

L

oo B oo ()

3s1P1Q T TIO T

‘ - t = .lnn...

_ : I L]}
- el e— P i e e — e L BT T T g e . I
r e - - - -
uoa g pasarddy Buepcy : a L i
7 UORRABSET LINOS pesodold T e -
Pl U r——yy - ——’; xyz..hi!i .
ey sl F— PEPPS R840 YN o ey alion Buppss Bous PR
o ety . ol ] ey SO o) afiony
Xy Bunpms eom o DEERa T e KioCy s
ayy budox DR AL U AL . L) O P Dt
w [ DeaEOu
pluem mung
DSZ OVH
QOOMMLHON
GVOY THH SX0NA L04-€0)
1V INSNJOBA30 0350d0ud
1330xg
alog uorjd0s3g ay
S04
wogpaiapsar 7 s




| -

[ €100 o] 001 =
[ o _az5 blg

uopeASES 1963 pascddy Bupepcy
¥ UopmAR(3 19w pesodaig

a1ty bujoy

GVOY TIH SX30NA L01-€0}
1V INSNJOBA30 035040ld

13044

!!;

!

(0280d0Md) NOILYA313 (L8V3) 3018

T R
| —m i = wanas Baas
— = = PO

; e = —e————— s - Bppvu By

i~ P
L e ey Sang

.// 1 D =

[ =75 fromirom o iieomorron . Sa——

) Y

1

]

1 - fa

! D E — Seppw Y ooy

' DUOryecOa || B

e A
~—Pagpe Uns-2ene
(@3AOHddYSY) NOILVA313 (Lsv3) 3ais
P i A T

L . - - —t -

1

1

: T Tr e w e s—

1

1}

1

I . sy - — ————r i (R

1

|

Page 158



]S

™
[ &v_azs bin

VY

SORBARE 199 pewasidy ugepy
P USHRABES WO, pesodaly

a1ty bujoy

QVOY THH S30NA L04-€04
1V INSNJOBA30 035040ld

139004

“ ;
| P

Foud and T

a: - -
e e e e -
b
TS
=

oty |

Page 159



wg 14 € [A
10-968ve L
oy o bua
| SR W vy NVd
_ o _=rs b
[ J———F R —
|IOYIUR
puncub 'oN €1
LI T __ __ 3 9
(— 7 [l 7 :
‘sjoel
Ao 3o0(] [/EM, ON €1}
g epho pesodoly NOILVYATT3 LNOH4
oy bdon mw WM
wansAs Buppoy
0SZ vH ¥Z5Vd pum sjeusd euano Buyomew  Asudl Ly £100p WpINEY
GOOMHLNON
GVOY THH S%0Na L04-€01
1V LINSINJOTEA3A 035008 [ 1
13044
= e o NOILVATTT dv3d SNOILVAZTI 3dIS

Page 160




[ €1P0 o 00T oo

:

LAz i, K |

GVON THH SXONG L0460}
1V INSNJOBA30 G250d0Nd

Ll

I\

=1

{g3sododdl INIDS L33IHLS

Page 161



Elm House

Oak House

Swimming
£

] &

7 \‘ [\\ ;
N,
Fa R B
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. 1 03, 1 05 AN D 1 07 DU CkS HI" Road RPeISide_ntS ger\{_iceg
_ _ anning Section
A O - Northwood Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the "
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 1 250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 64345’APP1201 4[1 044 =7
exception to copyright. - -
i Planning Committee Date
© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey H
100019283 Major Commsittee June 2014
LONDON




	Agenda
	5 Garage Block Site, Culvert Lane, Uxbridge     69659/APP/2013/3796
	6 Unit 4, 4 Longwalk Road, Stockely Park      61233/APP/2014/1145
	7 Brunel University, Kingston Lane, Uxbridge     532/APP/2014/30
	8 103, 105 & 107, Ducks Hill Road, Northwood     64345/APP/2014/1044
	PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

